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NOTICE

1. This Form for annua report should be filled out in triplicate and two copies
retumed to the Interstale Commerce Commission, Bureau of accounts,
Washington, D.C. 20423, by March 31 of the ysar following that for which
the report is made. One copy shoukd be relained in respondent's files.
Attention is specially directed to the following provisions of Part | of the
Interstate Commerce Act

(49) U S C. 11145, Reports by carriers, lessors, and associations

(@ The Interstate Commerce Commission may require -—

(1) camiers, brokers, lessors, and associations, or classas of them as the
Commission may prescribe, 1o file annual, penodic, and special reports with
the Commission containing answaers to questions asked by it; and

(2) a person fumishing cars or proteciive sarvices against heat or cold
o arail or express carrier providing transportation subject to this subtitle, to
file reports with the Commission containing answers to questions about those
cars or services.

(b)(1) An annual report shall contain an account, in as much detail as the
Commission may require, of the affairs of the carrier, broker, lessor, or
association for the 12-month period ending on the 31st day of December of
each year However, when an annual report is made by a motor carrier, a
broker, or a lessor or an association maintained by or interested in one of
them, the person making the report may elect to make it for the 13-month
period accounting year ending al the close of one of the last 7 days of each
calendar year if the books of the person making the report are kept by that
person on the basis of that accounting year.

(2) Anannual report shall be filed with the Commission by the end of the
3rd month after the end of the year for which the report is made unless the
Commssion extends the filing date or changes the period covered by the
report. The annual report and, if the Commission requires, any other report
mada under this section, shall be made under oath.

(¢} The Commission shall streamline and simplify, to the maximum
extent practicable, the reporling requirements applicable under this
subchapter to motor comwmon carriers of property with respect to
transportation provided under certificates to which the provisions of saction
10922(b)(4)(E) of this title apply and to motor contract carriers of property
with respect to transportation provided under permits to which the provisions
of saction 10923(b)(5) of this title apply Pub. [ 95473, Oct. 17, 1978, 92
Stal. 1427; Pub. L. 96-296 § 5(b), July 1, 1980, 94 Stat. 796.

(49) US.C. 11901 (g) A person required to make a report to the
Commission, answer a question, or make, prepara, of preserve a record
under this sublitle conceming transportation subject to the jurisdiction of the
Commission under subchapter Il of chapter 105 of this title, or an officer,
agent, or employee of that person that (1) does not make the report, (2) does
not specifically, completely, and truthfully answer the questions, (3) does not
make, prepare, or preserva the record in the form and manner prescribed by
the Commission, or {(4) does not comply with saction 10921 of this litle, is
liable to the United States Government for a civil penalty of not more than
$500 for each violation and for not more than $250 for each addtional day the
violation continues. After the date of enactment of this sentence, no penalties
shall be imposad under this subsection for a violation relaling 10 the
transportation of household goods. Any such penalties that were imposed
prior to such date of enactment shall be collected only in accordance with the
provisions of subsaction (h) of this section

The term “carrier” means a common carrier subject to this part, and
includes a receiver or trustee of such carrier, and the term "lessor" means a
person owning a railroad, a waler line, or a pipeline, leased to and operated
by a common carmier subject to this part, and includes a receiver or trustee
of such lessor. ***

The respondent is further required to send to the Bureau of Accounts
immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report to
stockholders. See schedula B, page 2.

2. The instructions in this Form should be carefully observed, and each
question should be answered fully and accurately, whether it has been
answered In a previous annual report or not. Except in cases where they are
specifically authorized, cancellations, arbitrary check marks, and the like
should not be used either as partial or as entire answers 1o inquiries. If any
inquiry, based on preceding inquiry in the present report form s, becausa of
the answer rendered to such preceding inquiry, inapplicable to the person

or corporation In whose behalf the report Is made, such notation as 'Not
applicable; see page schedule (or kne) number .
should be used in answer thereto, giving precise refarence to the portion of
the report showing the facts which make the inquiry inapplicable Where
the word ‘none” truly and completely states that fact, it should be given as the
answer 10 any particular inquury or any particular portion of an inquiry. Where
dates are called for, the month and day should be stated as well as the year.
Customary abbreviations may be used in stating dates.

3.  Every annual report should, in all particulars, be complele in itsell,
and refarences to the returns of former years should not be made to take the
place of required entries except as herein otherwise specifically directed or
authorized

4. If it be necessary or desirable to insert additional statements,
typewritten or other, in a report, they should be legibly made on durable
paper and, wherever practicable, on sheats not larger than a page of the
Form. inserted sheets should be sacurely attached, preferably at the inner
margin; altachment by pins or dlips is insufficient.

5. Al entries should be made in a permanent black ink. Those of a
contrary character should be indicated in parenthesis.

6. Monay items, except averages, throughout the annual report form
should be shown in thousands of dollars adjusted to accord with foolings.
Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting
schedules must be in agreement with related primary accounts. For
purposes of rounding, amountts of $500 but less than $1,000 should be raised
to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be
lowered.

7.  Railroad corporations, mainly distinguished as operating companies
and lessor companies, are for the purpose of report to the Interstate
Commerce Commission divided into classes. An operating company is one
whosae officers direct the business of transportation and whose books contain
operaling as well as financial accounts; a Jessor company, the property of
which being leased 1o and operaled by another company, is one that
maintains a separale legal existence and keeps financial but not operating
accounts.

Operating companies are broadly classified, with respect to their operating
revenues, according to the following general defintions:

Class | companies are those having annual operating revenues of
$50,000,000 or mora. For this class, Annual Report Form R-1 is provided.

Class || companies are those having annual operating revenues less than
$50,000,000 but in excess of $10,000,000.

Class Il companies are those having annual operaling revenues of
$10,000,000 or less.

All switching and terminal companies will be designated dass lli railroads.

8.  Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the
following terms when used in this Form have the meanings stated below:

Commission means the Interstate Commerce Commission. Respondent
means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made. Year
means the year ended December 31 for which the report is made;, The Close
of the Year means the close of business on Dacember 31 of the year for
which the report is made; or, in case the report is made for a shorter period
than one year, & means the closa of the period covared by the report. The
Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January 1 of the
year for which the report is made; or, in case the report is made for a shorter
period than one year, it means the beginning of the period covered by the
report. The Preceding Year means the year ended December 31 of the year
next praceding that year for which the report is mada. The Uniform System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Part
1201 of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended.

For Index, See back of book
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Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with
the Commission regarding this repont:

(Name) M. B. Smith (Title) Chief Accounting Officer

(Telephone number) (215) 861-3200
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20, 1983, modified the
reporting requirements for Classes ll, lll, and all switching and terminal companies. These
carriers will notify the Commission only if the calculation results in a different revenue level
then its current classification.

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the
Commission.

it is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete
this collection of information. This estimate includes time for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing
and reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this
burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Section of
Administrative Services, Interstate Commerce Commission and the Office of Information and
Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget.

Rallroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1995

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, at its opion, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules rate not
applicable.

2 Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and tile in the space provided below.

3. It no schedules were omittad indicate "NONE".

Page Schedule No. Tite

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Roed initels: UPRR Yeer: 1885

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to data retumed on the corresponding page
of previous reports. In case any changes of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during
the year covered by this report, they should be explained in full detail.

1.

Give in full the exact name of the respondent. Use the words "The® and "Company” only when they are parts of
the corporate name. Be careful to distinguish between raiiroad and railway. The corporate name should be

given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the *Verification." If the report
is made by receivers, trustees, a committes of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of the

property, state names and facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special
Permission from the Commission, Accounting, and Valuation Board, indicate such fact on line 1 below and list

the consolidated group on page 4.

if incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing
certificate of organizations; if a reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or
other trust, give also date which such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of
formation and also names in full of present partners.

State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according
to the fact. Give date of organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized.

Exact name of common carrier making this report *Union Pacific Railroad Company Combined With Missouri
Pacific Railroad Company (dba Union Pacific Railroad).

Date of incorporation - UP - July 1, 1897; MP - August 30, 1877.

Under laws of what Government, State, or Tenitory organized? If more than one, name all. if in bankruptcy, give
court of jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or
trustees:

UP (see note page 4);

MP - Under the laws of Delaware.

Iif the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its
business under a different name, give full particulars:  See Note 1 on page 9.

Stockholders Reports

The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its
latest annual report to stockholders.

Check appropriate box:

Two copies are attached to this report.
Two copies will be submitted (date)

X No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

The combined report of Union Pacitic Railroad (UPRR) includes Union Pacific Railroad Company (UP) combined
with Missouri Pacific Railroad Company (MP) and their subsidiaries. See page 4 for a listing of included
companies, reported on a historical cost basis, except for Missouri-Kansas-Texas System (MKT), Chicago and
Northwestern Railway Company and Western Railroad Properties, Inc., which are included at acquisition cost.

Raliroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initiais: UPRR Year: 1965 s

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS

1.  State the par value of sach share of stock Common. $ 1/ per share; first preferred. § 1/ per share; second preferred.
$ —_ per share; debenture stock. §_____ per share.
2. State whether or not each share of stock has the right 1o one vols; if not, give full perticulars in a footnote

3.  Arevoling rights proportional © holdings? YES. If not, state in a footnots the relation between holdings and corresponding
voting rights.

4.  Are voiing rights attached to any securies other than stock? NO. If 80, name In a footnote each security, other than stock %o
which voting rights are attached (as of the close of the year), and state in detall the relation between hoidings and corresponding
voting rights, staling whether voting rights are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency.

5.  Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the
delermination of corporate action by any method? NO. If so, describe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a
succinct statement showing clearly the character and extent of such privileges.

6.  Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closing: 2/.

7.  State the total voting power of all security holdars of the respondent at the date of such closing, if within one year of the date of

such filing; if not, state as of the close of the year. 3/ votes,esof 3/,

State the fotal number of stockholders of record, as of the date shown In answer to inquiry No. 7. ONE stockholders.

Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or

compliation of list of stockholders of the respondent (if within one year prior 1o the actual filing of this report) had the highest

voiing powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of votss which we would have had a right to cast on
that date had a meeting then been in order, and the classification of the number of votas to which he was entited, which respect
to securities held by him, such securities being classified as common stook, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and
other securities, stating in a footnote the names of such other securities (if any). If any such holder heid in trust, give (ina
footnotse) the particulars of the trust. In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental information the names and
addresses of the thirly largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings. 1f the stock book
was not closed or the list of stockhoiders compiled within such year, show such thirty security holders as of the close of the year.

NUMBER OF VOTES,
CLASSIFIED WITH RESPECT TO
Number of SECURITIES ON WHICH BASED
Votos to Which “Stock
Une Name of Address of Security Holder “Protorled | Une
No. Securlty Holder Securlty Holder Was Entitied Common [ Second T First No.
@ (2N e HC) (@) _ T [

11 OP: T 1
Union Pacihc T N3
Cotporation 5550888 | &5, T 1

4| Chicago end North Wastem T [

51 Tansporiabion Company 3202500 | 3202500 T 5
2 m T 1-1

K4 IS Ll k4
¥ Corporation T 1% | s

I

T 10 |

11 1 LLJ
I 12
T 13

L)

]
16 |

7
— 18|
19
D]
21 |
2|
23 |
2 |
< |
7
28|
= — D]
— —
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4 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1995

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS {(continued)

10.  State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meating for the election of directors of the respondent. 1/ voles
cast.

". Give the date of such meeting. 2/

12 Give the place of such meeting. 3/

NOTES AND REMARKS

2 UP-April21, 1985
MP - April 21, 1995

Union Pacific Raiiroad Company (UP)
Midwestern Rallroad Properties, incorporated 4/
‘The St Joseph & Grand Island Railway Company
Missouri Pacific Rallroad Company (MP)
Chicago Heights Terminal Transfer Company
Chicago & Westem Indiana Raliroad Company
Doniphan, Kensett & Searcy Ralway Company
MP Equipment Corporation

Utah, Chaptar 1 of the Laws of 1897 entitied, “An Act to provide for the formation of rairoad corporations® as affected by our laws
of Utah in particular the laws goveming rairoads as set forth in Title 56 of the Utah Code, and business corporations as set forth in
Title 16 of the Utah Code.

The original charter was filed July 1, 1897. For reference to amendments thereof, see reports for years ended December 31,
1847, 1948, 1953, and 1956.

On May 14, 1968, Article 3 of the Charter, setting forth the purpose of incorporation, was amended; on May 20, 1968, a copy of
such amendment was filed with the Commission in Finance Docket No. 25115 and on December 31, 1968, the Charter was restated
to reflect all prior amendments. The restated Charter was amended effective June 24, 1971 to provide dissenters' rights in
connecton with the merger of UPRR Co. with Union Pacific Corporation (UPC) and t provide for perpetual corporate exstenca.

4 See Note 1 0on page 9.

Raliroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initisls: UPRR Year: 1995

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS

(Dollars In Thousands)
-
No.
(a) {b) (c)
CURRENT ASSETS
1 701 Cash $13,574 $5.225 1
2 702 Temporary Cash invesiments 3,224 125 2
3 703 Special Deposits - - 3
Accounts Receivable (A)
4 704 - Loan and Notes - 173 4
5 705 - interline and Other Balances 20,541 5.631 5
8 708 - Customers 128,767 184,221 6
7 707 - Other 73,963 48,516 7
8 709,708 - Accrued Accounts Receivables 23,407 32,128 8
9 7085 - Recelvables from Affiliated Companies 899,821 321,393 9
10 700.5 - Less: Allowanoce for Uncollectible Accounts - -4 10
1 710,711,714 Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 133,154 142784 11
12 712 Matorials and Supplies 224,128 198227 12
13 713 Other Current Assets 12,032 1073] 13
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $1,630,611 $939406] 14
OTHER ASSETS
15 715,716,717 Special Funds $31,053 $29048| 15
16 721, 7215 investments and Advances Affiliated Companias 1,664,869 572914| 16
(Schedules 310 and 310A)
17 722,723 Other Investments and Advances 114,904 4a621| W
18 724 Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 18
Marketable Equity Securities - Cr. - .
19 737,738 Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation 19
{Less Depreciation) $14,764 146,548 60,469
2 739, 741 Other Assets '51,604 62659 20
21 743 Other Deferred Dabits 88,129 56126 21
2 744 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits - 4 2
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS $2,087,107 $826843| 23
ROAD AND EQUIPMENT
24 731,732 Road (Schedule 330) L-30 cols. h & b $12,924,663 $68,602751{ 24
25 731,732 Equipment {Schedule 330) L-39 Cols. h&b 5,000,577 4686320] 25
26 731, 732 Unallocated liems 196,097 170003] 26
z 733,735 Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (4,599,718) (4317,648) 27
{Schedules 335, 342, 351)
28 Net Road and Equipment $13,521,619 $9,141426| 28
2] °* TOTAL ASSETS $17,140,337 $10907765| 20

(A) See Note 5 on page 11.

Rallroad Annual Report R-1



Road initials: UPRR Year: 1985

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
(Dollars in Thousands)

CURRENT UABILITIES
30 751 Loans and Notes Payable - 1
31 762 Accounts Payable; Interiine and Other Balances 38916 8,934 3
2 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 181,459 137,262 0
33 754 Other Accounts Payable 33,380 24874)
34 755, 756 interest and Dividends Payable 21,062 31275 M
35 757 Payabies to Afliated Companies - 4 8
36 769 Accrued Accounts Payable 906,898 677230 | 38
7 760, 761, 761.5, 762 | Taxes Accrued 164,314 123,872 k14
38 763 Other Cumrent Liabiiities 2,028 2,681 ]
39 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 89
due Within One Year 50,086 66,542
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $1,398,123 $1,070,670 40
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
41 765, 767 Funded Debt Unmatured $370,984 $362370] M
42 766 Equipment Obligations 683,119 701,464 42
43 766.5 Capitalized L.ease Obligations 229,711 174,627 43
44 768 Debt in Default - - 44
45 769 Accounts Payable; Affiliatad Companies 3,540,970 193,881 45
46 770.1,7702 Unamortized Debt Premium (24,202)] (25,043), 48
47 781 Interest in Default - - 49
48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Govemment Authorities - - 48
49 766 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 3,983,154 2,706 204 49
50 771,772, 774,775, |Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 962,976 727,178 50
762, 784
51 TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES $9,766,722 $4,841,381 51
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
52 791, 792 Total Capital Stock:(Schedule 230) (L-10 Col. g, L-17 Col. e) $339,507 $224,268
53 Common Stock 338,507 224,288 53
54 Preferred Stock - - 54
85 Discount on Capital Stock - - 55
56 794, 795 Additional Capital (Schedule 230) (L-17 Col. h) 642,679 315,702 56
Retained Earings:
57 797 Appropriated 1,563 1583| &7
58 798 Unappropriated (Schedule 220) (L-17 Col. b) 5,000,723 4,454,141 58
55 798.1 Net Unrealized Loss on Non-current Marketable - - 59
Equity Securities
60 798.5 Less Treasury Stock - -4 e
61 Net Stockholders Equity $5,984,492 $4,995,714 61
62 TOTAL UABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY $17,149,337 $10,907,765 a2
Rallroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Initials: UPRR Yeer: 1995

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION = EXPLANATORY NOTES
Dollars in Thousands

The notes Ested below are provided 1o disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financial
condition of the onier. The carrier shall give the particulars cafied for herein and where there is nothing %o report, insert the word ‘none”;
and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with sultable parficulars other matters involving material amounts of the character
commonly disciosed in financial statements under generally accepted acoounting and reporting principies, except as shown in other
schedules. This inciudes statements expiaining (1) service interruption insurance policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which
respondent wil be entitied for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obiigated to pay in
the event such losses are sustained by other reliroads; (2) particulars conceming obligations for stock purchase options granted o,
officers and employeaes; and (3) what entries have been mads for net income or retained income restrictad under provisions of mortgages
and other arrangements.

1. mumumamm«mmmmbuwmwmwum
and other funds pursuant o provisions of reorganization plans, morigages, deeds of trust, or other contracts Schedule 460. $1,583.

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Fedaral income taxses because of unused and availabie net

operating loss camyover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made
Not Applicable. §.

8. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service pension costs,

indicating whether or not consistent with the prior year
See Explanatory Nots 3 on page 9.

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension
fund. Not Avalable. $.

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify. YesX No_
() Hfunding is by insurance, give name of insuring company Not Applicable.
if funding Is by trust agreement, list trustee(s). Citibank NA.
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment. April 24, 1986.
If respondent is affiliated in any way with the trustee(s), expiain affillation: Not Applicable.

(d) Uist affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under
the agreement. See Note 4, page 11.

(e) (i) isany partof the pension plan fund investsd in stock or other securities of the respondent or any of Its affilates?

Specify. Yes __ No X
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security:

(i) Are voiing rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes _ No ___ ifyes,
who determines how stock is voted?

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been estabiished as provided by the Federal Elaction Campaign Actof 1971 (18 U.S.C.

610). Yes__ No X See aciitional Note 5 on page 11.

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to empioyee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ NONE.

(b) The amount of invesiment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to qualified employee

stock ownership plans for the cumment year was $ NONE.

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating

expense account. $ NONE.

Continued on following page

Rallroad Annual Report R-1
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8 Roed Initiels: UPRR Year: 1995

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES

7. Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and labilities at the close of the yearz, In accordance with Instructions 5-6 in the
Uniform System of Accounts for Raliroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent.

Disclose the nature and amount of conlingancy that is material.
Examples of contingent iabililes are items which may become cbiigations as a resuit of pending or threatened (ifigation, assessments

or possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase securities or property. Additionel pages
may be added ¥ more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the following pages.)

SEE NOTE 9 ON PAQGE 12.

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts

8. Marketable Equity Securities

UPRR has no marketable equity securities.

“Dr.(CT) ~ Dr(Cr)bo
Cost Market o income Stockholders' Equity
(Cumrent Year) Current Portfolio N/A
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A $
{Previous Year) Gmthor!oio N/A N/A
asof // Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A
(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable securiies were as follows:
Qains Losses
Curent $ $
Noncurrent
(c) Anetunrealized gain (loss) of $. on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for ____ (year).
The cost of securities sold was based on the ______ (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at time of sale.

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to the
filing, applicable to marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below:

NOTE: // (date) Balance shest date of reported year uniess specified as previous year.

Rallroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION —~ EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Acquisitions

Southem Pagific: In August 1695, Union Pacific Corporation (the "Corporation”) and Southem Pacific Rall Corporation {"Southem
Pacific”) entered into a definitive merger agreement (the "Agreement’) providing for the acquisition of Southem Pacific by the
Corporation. Under the terms of the Agreement, the Corporation subsidiary completed a first-step cash tender offer in September
1995, pursuant o which approximately 39 méllion or 25 percent of the outstanding common shares of Southern Pacific were acquired
at a price of $25 per share. The cash tender offer was funded by $976 million in borrowings under the Corporation's existing credit
faciliies and is accounted for by the equity method. The common shares purchased in the first-step cash tender offer were .
deposited in an independent voting trust in accordance with a voting trust agreement with Southwest Bank of St. Louis pending a
dacision of the Surface Transportation Board ("STB") of the Department of Transportation — the successor to the interstate
Commerce Commission — on the Southern Pacific acquisition. The Corporation flled an application for control of Southern Pacific with
the STB in November 1995. The STB has adopiad an expedited schedule pursuant to which it anticipates rendering a final decision
within 255 days of the filing of the original appilication.

Following approval of the Southemn Paclfic acquisition by the STB, the Corporation will compiete the acquisition by exchanging the
remaining Southem Pacific common shares, at the holder's election and subject to proration, for $25 or 0.4065 shares of the Corporation’s
common stock. As a result, 60 percent of the Southem Pacific shares outstanding Immediataly prior to the merger will be convertad into
shares of the Corporation's common stock, with the remaining 40 percent of the outstanding shares, inciuding the shares acquired in the
first-step cash tender offer, being acquired for cash.

CNW: In March 1995, the Corporation executed a definiive merger agreament to acquire the remaining 71.6 percent of CNW's
outstanding common stock not previously owned by the Corporation for approximately $1.2 billion. Prior to the acquisition, CNW was
the nation's eighth largest railroad. For the year ended December 31, 1994, CNW had operating revenues of $1.13 billion, net income
of $84 million and assets of $2.22 billon. The Corporation funded the CNW tender offer through the lssuance of additional debt. The
acquisition of CNW has been accounted for as a purchase and CNW's financial results were consolidated into the UP effective May 1,
1995,

Subsequent to the acquisition of CNW by the Corporation, UP issued additional shares of its common stock to acquire the net assets of
CNW Railroad and subsidiaries which resultad in the merger of the two carriers. This acquisition also transfetred to UP the debt owed
by CNW to the Corporation for the Corporation's debt incurred o refinance existing CNW debt. As a result, this amount owed
increased UP's long-term liabiliies due to the Corporation.

UP Leasing, formerly a UP Corporation subsidiary which financed the Southem Powder River Basin connector Ene for Westem
Railroad Properties, Inc., in exchange for monthly rental payments, was purchased by UP during the year. The purchase included the
issuance of common stock by UP for the Corporation’s investment in UP Leasing. As a result of this transaction, the Company’s paid in
capital was increased by appraximately $176 million to reflect the acquisition.

UPRR periodically hedges fuel purchases. Unrealized gains and losses from forwards and future fuel contracts are defarred and
recognized as the fuel is consumed.

Employee Benefit Plans (Note to Schedule 200)
Retirement Plans

UPRR participates in the Corporation’s defined benefit pension plans covering substantially all nonagreement employees. Pension plan
benefits are based on years of service and compensation during the last years of employment. UPRR contributions to the plans

are calculated based on the Projected Unit Crediit actuarial funding method and are not less than the minimum funding standards set
forth in the Employee Relirement income Security Act of 1974, as amended. In additon, UPRR's employeas are covered by the
Raiiroad Retirement System. Contributions to the system are expensed as incurred. Pension expense allocatad to UPRR under the
Corporation's plans amounted 1 $45.2 million in 1995 and $45.4 million in 1994.

UPRR provides postretirement health care and life insurance benefits to substantially all salaried and certain hourly employees through
participation in the Corporation's postretirement benefit plans. The Corporation adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 106 in January
1993, Rallroad agreemaent employses' health care benefits are covered by a separate muliemployer plan and therefore are not subject
to the provisions of this Statement. The Corporation doas not currently prefund health care and life insurance benefit costs. UPRR's
cash payments for these benefits were $10.8 million in 1995 and $10.9 million in 1994, and its 1995 and 1994 postretirement benefit
expenses were $12.9 million and $11.7 million, respectively. At December 31, 1995 and 1994, UPRR's total allocated OPEB liabilities

were $293.1 milion and $270.3 million, respectively.

Rallroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION -- EXPLANATORY NOTES — Concluded
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Pensions

Pension cost for the entire Corporalion Is as tollows:

(Milions of Dollars) 1985 1994
-Service cost - benefits eamed during the period $28 $30
interast on projected benefit obligation 80 73
Retum on assels:

Actual (gain) loss (181) 8

Deferred gain (loss) 111 (76)
Net amortization costs 8 12
Charge to operations $48 $47

The projected benefit obligation was determined using a discount rate of 725 percent in 1995 and 8.0 percent in 1994. The estimated rate of
salary increase approximated 5.25 percent in 1995 and 6.0 percent in 1984. The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets was 8.0
percent in both years. The change in assumptions will not significantly affect 1996 pension cost. As of year-end 1995 and 1994, approximalely
32 percent of the funded plans’ assets were held in fixad-income and short-term securities, with the remainder in equity securities.

The funded status of the Corporation’s plans is as follows:

Asssts Exceed Accumulated Benefits
Accumulated Benefits Excoeed Assets(a)
(Millions of Dollars) 1995 1994 1996 1994
Plan assets at fair value $1,024 $871 $- $-
Actuarial present value of benefit obligations:
Vested benefits 841 728 34 30
Non-vested benefits 54 39 2 2
Accumuilated benefit abligation 885 765 36 2
Additional benefits based on estimated future salaries 193 200 2 )
Projected benefit obligation =108 96 58 60
Plan assets under projected benefit obligation 64 7] 60
Unamortized net transition asset (obligation) 8 9 (18) (24)
Unrecognized prior service cost (54) (37) @n {29)
Unrecognized net gain (loss) 163 109 (25) (29)
Minimum Hability - - 48 54
Pension lability $ 181 $175 $38 $32

(a) Represents the Corporation's non-qualified unfunded supplemental plans.
Other Postretirement Benefits:

Components of the postretirement health care and life insurance benefit axpense for the entire Corporalion are as folows:

(Miliions of Dollars) 1995 1994
Service cost - benefits earned during the period $ 8 $ 8
Interest costs on accumulated benefit obligation 20 18
Net amortization costs {12) (12)
Charge to operations 3 16 3 14

Rallroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPRATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES -~ Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The liability for the Corporation’s postreirement benefit pians is as follows:

(Milions of Dollars) 1995 1994
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation:

Refireos $12 $170

Fully eligible active employees 30 19

Other active employees 4] ”
Total accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 313 266
Unrecognized prior service gain 80 a2
Unrecognized net gain b4 38
Postretirement benefits Bability $390 $367

The accumulated postrefirement benefit obligation was determined using a discount rate of 7.26 percent in 1995 and 8.0 percent in 1994.
The health care cost trend rate is assumed to decrease gradually from 11.9 percent for 1996 to 5.0 percent for 2010 and all future years.
If the assumed health care cost trend rate increases by one percentage point in each subsequent year, the aggregate of the service and
intarest cost components of annual postretirement benefit expense would increase by $3 million and the accumulated plan benefit
obligation would rise by $33 million.

4. Employee Benefit Plans (Note to Schedule 200)
Salaried employees of the following Affiliated Companies are covered by the Corporation's funded pension plan for salaried employees:

Union Paclfic Corporalion Missour improvement Compeany Union Pacific Freight Services Company
American Refrigerator Transit Co. Union Pacific Express Alr Union Pacific Fruit Express Company
Delta Finance Compeny, Lid. Standard Realty & Development Company Union Pacific Motor Freight Company

Charges are allocated among the Respondent and its wholly owned subsidiaries on the basis of the ratio of covered eamings of
each company o the fotal covered eamings of the group for the period covered.

5. Union Pacific Fund for Effeclive Govemment (Note to Schedule 200)

The Corporation, the UPRR's ultimate parent, is the sponsor of the Union Pacific Fund for Effective Govemment (the Fund), a
separate segregated fund utilized for political purposes, estabiished and operated in accordance with the Federal Elaction Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the Act). The administrative expenses of the Fund are paid by the Corporation. UPRR's executive and
administrative personnel are solicited annually by the Fund within the guidelines of the Act and certain executive officers of UPRR
are members of the Fund's managing Finance Committee.

6. Accounts Recelvable Soki (Note to Schedule 200)

In November 1995, UP entered into & one-year agresment to sell, on a revolving basls, an undivided percentage ownaership interest in
a designated pool of accounts recelvable. The UP continues to act as collection agent for all receivables in the pool. Cofllection risk
of the pool of receivables Is minimal. At December 31, 1995 and 1994, accounts receivable is presented net of the $400 million and

$300 million, respectively, receivables sold

7. Common Stock (Nots to Schedule 200)

Concurrently with the acquisition of the MKT, 80 sharas of the MP's $1.00 par value common stock were exchanged for 80 shares of
$1.00 par value class A stock. The remaining 920 shares of common stock outstanding and the 80 shares of class A stock have

identical voting rights and other privileges except with respect to dividends.

The Class A stock s entitied to a cash dividend whenever a dividend is declared on the common stock, in an amount which is equal to
8% of the sum of the dividends on both the Class A stock and the common stock. However, dividends may be declared and paid on
the Class A stock only when there is unappropriated available income in respect of prior calendar years which is sufficient to make a
sinking fund payment equal 1o 25% of such dividend for the benelfit of the Subordinated Income Debentures or the Certificates
representing a charge on income. To the axtent that dividends are paid on the common stock but not on the Class A stock because
the amount of unappropriated available income is insufficient to make such a sinking fund payment, a special cash dividend on the
Class A stock shall be paid when sufficient unappropriated avallable income exists 1o make the sinking fund payment. Such
insufficiency does not affect the Registrant's right to daclare dividends on the common stock. Available income for 1995 will be
sufficient to provide for a $7.6 million special cash dividend on the Class A stock (see Note 7), to be pald in 1996. Afer such

1996 payment, dividends in arrears on the Class A stock will total $28.8 million.

There are no other dividend restricions on MP's capital stock other than those described in Note 8.

Rallroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPRATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION —~ EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8. Retained Eamings (Note o Schedule 200)

The Boerd of Directors of UP has determined 1o restrict as to dividends $131.1 million of the retained eamings of UP which represents
(2) the amount by which the estimated fair value of UP's investment in its hontransportation subsidiaries, as determined by the Board
of Directors of UP, exceeded the net book value of such investment which was transferred to the Corporation by means ofa
dividend in June 1971 ($110.1 million) and (b) the amount of which the fair market value exceeded the book value of certain
investment securities which were transferred to the Corporation by means of a dividend in November 1972 ($21.0: milion). The
amount of UP's retained eamings avallable for cash dividends was $3,408.0 million at December 31, 1995.

Certain debt agreements impose dividend restrictions on MP. The amount of retained earings available for dividends at December 31,
1995 was $1,103.6 of a fotal of $1,134.6 milion. See Noe 6 for other dividend restrictions on MP Capital Stock.

9. Contingent Liabiliies (Note o Schedule 200)

There are various lawsults pending against UPRR. In addition, UPRR generates, transports, remediates and disposes of hazardous
and non-hazardous waste In its current and former operations, and Is subject to Federal, state and locel environmental laws and
regulations. UPRR is currently participating in the investigation and remediation of numerous sites. Where the remediation costs can
be reasonably determined, and where such remediation is probable, UPRR has recorded a liability. The liability includes future costs
for remediation and restoration of sites as well as for ongoing monitoring costs, but excludes any anticipaled recoveries from third
parties. Cost estimates are based on information avallable for each site, financial viability of other potentially responsible parties
(PRP), and exdsting technology, laws and regulations. Certain Fecieral legisiation imposaes joint and several liabiity for the remediation
of identified sites; consequently, UPRR's ultimate environmental liabiiity may include costs relaling to other parties in addition to costs
relating 0 its own activities at each site. UPRR believes that it has adequately accrued for its ultimate share of costs at sites subject
o joint and several Eability. UPRR does not expect that the lawsuits or environmental costs will have a material adverse effect on lis
consolidated financial condition or its results of operations.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION —~ EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION —~ EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION -~ EXPLANATORY NOTES -- Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Road initials: UPRR Year: 1895

Disciose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the resuits of

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

operations for the year.

Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any disparities in
®pense amounts shown i this schedule and expense amounis reported in Schedule

410 must be fully expiained on page 18.
investments

Llst dividends from

accounted for under the cost method on the

L

Al contra eniries hersunder should be indicated in parenthesis.
Cross-checks

Schedule 210 Scheduie 210
Line 15, column () = Line 82, coumn (b)
Line 47 plus 48 pius 49, column (b) = Line 63, column ()

appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. “Dividend income.” List dividends Line 50, column () = Line 64, colunn (b)
accounted for by the equity method on the appropriate dividend ine No. 25 under the Schedule 410
“income from Affiiated Companies® Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, column (h)
subsection of this schedule. Line 14, column (d) = Line 620, column (1)
Line 14, column (¢) = Line 620, column (g)
Line 49, column (b)
Frelpht-relalad | Passenger-1e
Line | Cross Amount for Amount for revenue and revenue and Une
No. | Check Rem current year yoar axpenses expenses No.
(a) {®) ¢) {d) (e)
ORDINARY [TEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Raliway Operating income
1 (101) Freight 6,025 470 5,075,528 8,025470 1
2 (102) Passenger 40,598 40,558 2
3 (103) Passenger-Related 182 182] 3
4 (104) Switching 53,331 47,638 53,331 4
5 (105) Waler Transters 5
8 (108) Demumage 35470 35,942 35470 8
7 (110) incidental 10,002 3,170 9,519 483 7
8 (121) Joint Faclity-Credit 5,542 4,970 5,542 8
9 (122) _Joint Faciity-Debit 9
10 (501) Raliway operating revenues (Exclusive of transiers 10
from Government Authorities-lines 1-8) 8,170,585 5,167,248 6,129,332 41,263
1" (502) Ralway operating revenues-Transiers from Govemment 1"
Authorftios for current operations 24,550 24,550
12 (503) Ralway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred 12
iransfers from Govemment Authorties 200 200
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (Lines 10-12) 6,185,345 5,101210 6,120,532 85,813 13
14 . (531) Ralway operating expenses 4,888,483 4,004,723 4,824,780 63,703 14
15 . Net revenue from railway operations 1,308,862 1,072,525 1,304,752 2,110 15
OTHER INCOME
16 (508) Revenue from propetty used In other than canier operations 9,705 9,525 16
17 (510) Misceillaneous rent income 17,008 18.275 17
18 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit 18
19 (513) Dividend income (cost method) 261 19
20 (514) Interest income 124,671 88,754 20
21 (516) Income from sinking and other funds 8 4 21
22 {517) Releass of premiums on funded debt -] o 22
23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 23
24 (519) Miscellaneous income 90,433 76,027 24
Income from affilated companles: 519
25 a_ Dividends (equity method) 3,293 4,300 25
26 b. Equity in undistributed nmlljlgs (lossas) 40,891 38,948 26
27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (Lines 16-26) 286,268 243,813 27
28 TOTAL NGOMEJI_.IIQJS. 27 1,593,130 1,316,338 28
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
20 Expenses of property used in other than carer operations 5,645 4,354 29
30 (544) Miscelianeous taxes 30
31 (545) Separately operated propertias-Loss 31
32 (549! Maintenance of investment Mlon 32
33 (550) Income Transferred under contracts and agreements 33
34 (551) Miscellaneous Income chamges 20,453 31,002 34
35 ) Uncollectble accounts 35
38 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (Lines 29-35) 26,098 35448 38
37 Income available for fixed charges (Lines 28,36) 1,567,032 1_@80,892 37

See note on page 18.
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Froighi-reieted |
Line Amount for revenue and rovonueand | Line
No. preceding yoar apenses expenses No.
© D o
89,450 38
= 5]
— = 3
4 LB
42 157,007 42 |
— 1,123, Q)
P 9,638 “
- 45
] 1194, % |
7] - Fedaral Income taxes 277208 258,041 L14
[ taxes 2,606 20,707 48
) ) Other laxes 0
) I T 1axes 184,466 105,138 80
51 : 464,338 383 51
— & - 862,026 720,271 52
53 53
54 54
55 882,026 720,271 55
58 56
57 57
58 56 |
50 50 |
60 tect of changes in accounting p D — 60|
(less appiicable taxof§__________)
81 ¢ Net lncome (Loss) (Lines 55 + 59 + 60, 882,026 1 61
nel raliway ope!
a2 * Net revenues from rall 1,308,882 1,072,525 62
63| ° 1axes on ordinary (8] 872 88,748 63
] * |6 or 1axes () 184,400 105,138 o4
65 “Income from lease of road and 4 56 %0 (4
&6 U 2,270 | 2,380 66 |
o7 Net rallway opera [ 844,606 | 660,920 | (14
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220

Note to Schedule 210

1985 results include the results of CNW and WRP! effective May 1, 1985.
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19

220. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)

System of Accounts for Rallroad Companies.

2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses,

3. Show under "Remarks" the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616.

equity method of accounting.

lines 3 and 7, shouid agree with ine 81 column (b), Schedule 210.

. include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained eamings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c).
- — |

1. Show below the items of Retalined Eamings Accounts of the respondent for the yeer, classified in accordance with the Uniform

4. Segregae In column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistrubited earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the

. Une 3 (tine 7 if debit balance), column {c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Scheduile 210. The total of columns (b) and (c),

Retained Equity in undistributed
tine | Cross eamings - eamings (losses) of Line
No. | Check tem Unappropriated affillated companies No.
_ (a) (b) (c)
1 Balances at beginning of year $4,059 455 $394,686 1
2 (601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained eamings 2
CREDITS
3 * (602) Credit balance transferred from income 841,135 40,891 3
4 (603) Appropriations released 1,583 4
5 (606) Other credits to retained earmnings 5
6 TOTAL 842,718 40801] 6
DEBITS
7 * {612) Debit balance transfeired from income 7
8 {616) Other debits to retained eamings 3844 8
9 (620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 1,683 9
10 (621) Appropriations for other purposes 10
1n {623) Dividends: Common stock 331,600 1
12 Preferved stock (1) 12
13 TOTAL 337,027 13
14 Net increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus line 13) 505,691 40,891 14
5] - Balances at close of year (Lines 1, 2, and 14) 4,565,148 435577| 15
16 . Balances from line 15(c] 435577 N/A 16
Total unappropriated retained eamings and equity In
undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies
17 (798) at end of year $5.000,723 N/A 17
18 797) Total appropriated retained eamings: 18
19 Credits during year $1,583 19
20 Debits during year $1,583 20
21 Balance at Close of year $1,583 21
Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences:

2 Account606 §_______ 2
2 Account616_ $_________ 3

(1) It any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at
beginning of year and end of year.
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Give the information as requested conceming the cash flows during the year. Elther direct or indirect method can be used. The direct mathod shows as is
principal components operating cash recelpts and payments, such as cash recelved from cusiomers and cash pald to suppliers and employees, the sum
of which s net cash cash flow from operating activities. The Indirect method stasts with net income and adjuats R for revenus and expense Rems that
were not the resu of operating cash transactions in the cusrent period to reconcile it 1o net cash flow from operating activities. If direct method Is used
complete lines 1-41; indirect method compiete ines 1041. Cash for the purpose of this achedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short
term, highly quid investments readlly convertbie to inow amounts of cash and 80 near thelr maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in
value bacause of changes in inlerest rades. Information about all Investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash shall  be separately
disciosed In footnotes to this schedule. They shal cleasly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash investing
and transactions inciude converting dabt to equity acquiring assets of assuming directly related liablilies, such as purchasing a buliding by incurring a
mortgage fo the seller; obtaining as asset by entering into a capiial lease; and exchanging noncash assats or labilities for other noncash assels or
Rabifities. Some transactions are part cash and past noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly In the statement of cash flows. Refer 1o FAS
Statement No. 85, Statement of Cash Flows, for further detalls.

[Capial axpenditures

INET INCREASE (DE '?:l‘:"‘v"\'" ND CASH EQU VALENTS (Lines 21, 29 & 36
Cash a RS alonts beginnin B8

als|

ala sla[s 8|g: ¢lg fslsls slslulslalw alm ezl ® sl

1/ Fixed charges include intercompany interest expense of $125,115 and $66,618 for 1995 and 1994. Interest payments approximates fixed
charges less intercompany interest.
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245. WORKING CAPITAL
(Doliars in Thousands)
1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway Fansportation services.
2. Canty out calculation of ines 9, 10, 20 and 21 to the nearest whole number.
Une 'Source Une
No. ftem Amount No.
) ®)
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
1 |interfine and Other Balances (705) | schedule 200, line 5, column b 20,541 1
2 |Customers (706) Schedule 200, ine 6, column b 126,767 2
3 [Other (707) Now A 21,410 )
4 [TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Lne1+2+3 168,718 4
“OPERATING REVENUE
] mmm Schedule 210, fine 13, column b 6,195345 5
6 | Rent Income Now B _ 170,009 6
7 |TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5+ 6 6,365,354 7
8 AtveragoDaIIyOpg_aﬂmmvm Line 7 divided by 360 days 17,682 8
Days of Operating Revenue in
9| Curment Operating Assets Line 4 divided by line 8 10 9
10 |Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer Lines © + 15 days 25 10
CURRENT OPERATING UABILITIES
11 |Intertine and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200, line 31, column b 38916 1"
12 [Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (763) Nowe A 181,450 12
13 |Accounts Payable - Other (754) Now A 33,380 13
14 |Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) Now A 161,764 14
15 |TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 to 14 405,519 3
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 | Raiway Operaling Expenses Schedule 210, line 14, column b 4,888,483 16
17 {Depreciation Schedule 410, lines 136, 137, 138, 567,675 7
213, 232, 317, column h
18 |Cash Related Operating Expenses Line 16 + line 6 - tine 17 4,470,817 18
19 |Average Dally Expenditures Line 18 divided by 360 days 12419 19
20 | Days of Operating Expenses in Current Line 15 dvided by line 19 33 20
Operating Liabliites
21 [Days of Working Capital Required Une 10 - Line 20 (Note C) ) 21
22 |Cash Working Capital Required Une 21 x ine 19 o| =
23 |Cash and Temporary Cash Balance Schedule 200,ne 1 + ine 2,column b 1679 2
~ 24 | Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser line 22 and line 23 16,798 24
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
25 | Total Material and Suppiies (712) Not A 224,128 2
26 |Scrap and Obsolete Material No® A 5,692 26
included in Acct. 712
27 |Materials and Supplies heid for Common Une 25 - line 26 218,436 27
28 Une 24 + e 27 28 |
(A) Use common carier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service.
(B) Rentincome Is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208, 210, 212, 227,
229, 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rentincome is added 1o rallway operating revenues to produce total revenues. Rentincome
is also added o Wotal operating eXpenses to exciude the rent revenue kems from operating expense.
(C) Mresuitis negative, use zero.
Raltroad Annual Report R-1
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NOTES AND REMARKS
Note o Schedule 310 on pages 26-20
Llen References

(A) All securiies are pledged as security for the First Morigate with Boatmen's National Bank of St. Louis, Trustee; also,
under the General Morigage, with Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company, Trustee.

(B) Securities are deposited with the Trustaes of the Mortgages as further assurance of performance of the Operating

Agreements.
Companies Under Joint Control
Company (UPRR Ownership) Other Parties

Alameda Belt Line (50.0%) BNSF Ry. (50.0%)
Alton & Southem Railway (50.0%) SLSW Ry. (50.0%)
Arkansas & Mfs. Ry. B & Term. Co. (33.3%) SLSW Ry. (66.7%)
Brownsville & Matamoros Br. Co. (50.0%) National Ry of Mexico (50.0%)
Camas Prairie RR Co. (50.0%) BNSF Inc. (50.0%)

Central California Traction Co. (33.3%)
Denver Union Terminal Ry. Co. (16.7%)

Houston Belt & Terminal Ry (50.0%)
Kansas City Terminal Ry Co. (33.3%)

Longview Switching Co (50.0%)
Oaldand Terminal Ry (50.0%)

Ogden Union Ry & Depot Co (50.0%)

Portiand Terminal RR Co (40.0%)

Portiand Traction Co (50.0%)

St. Joseph Terminal RR Co (50.0%)

Southem Hiinois & Missouri Br Co (60.0%)
Terminal Rallroad Association of St Louls (28.5%)
Taxas City Terminal Ry (66.7%)

TTX (262%)

lowa Transfer Ry Co. (25.0%)

MT Propeties, Inc. (36.7%)
Peoria & Pekins Union Ry Co. (12.5%)

BNSF Ry. (33.3%), SPT Co. (33.3%)

BNSF inc. (50.0%), Chicago Pacific
Corp., DRGW (16.67% each)

BNSF Ry (50.0%), Chicago Pacific Corp. (12.5%)

BNSF Inc (25.0%), CM&W, KCS Ry, N&W Ry,
SLSW Ry, Soo Line (8.3% each)

BNSF Inc (50.0%)

BNSF Inc (50.0%)

SPT Co (50.0%)

BNSF Inc. (40.0%), SPT Co (20.0%)

SPT Co (50.0%)

BNSF Ry (50.0%)

SLSW Ry (40.0%)

BNSF, SLSW, NS, CSX, IC (14.3% each)
BNSF Ry (33.3%)

CR (21.8%), BNSF (17.1%), DRGW (10.2%),
CSX (9.4%), NS (7.8%), GTW, IC, SOO
(1.6% each), FEC (.99%), B&M, KCS,FBT
(.6% each)

BNSF, NS, Chicago Pacific Corp.

BNSF, Maytag Corp., Soo Line
IC, NS, CR

(B) These companies were acquired as part of the acquisition of the Chicago and Northwestern Railroad, see Note 1 on page 9.
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of
affillated companies held by respondent at close of year. Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of, and written down
during the year and the applicable dividends and interest credited o income as a result of those investments. They shouid exclude
socurities issued or assumed by respondent. For definitions of affiliated companies, see the rules governing Account No. 721
"investments and advances; affiliated companies,” in the Uniform System of Accounts for Rallroad Companies.

2. Ustthe invastments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in
numerical order:

(A) Stocks
{1 Carrlers-active =
(V3] Carriers-inactve
(3; Noncarriers-active
(4 Noncarriers-inactive
(B) Bonds (including U.S. Government Bonds)
(©) Other secured obligafions
(D) Unsecured notes
(E) Investment advances

3.  The subclassification of classes (B), (C), (D), and (E) should be the same as that providad for class (A).

4. The kinds of industry represented by respondents investments in the securities of other companies should be shown by symbol
opposiie the names of the issuing corporations, the symbols and industrial classifications to be as follows:

Symbol Kind of Industyy
i Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries
I Mining
Construction
Manufacturing
\'j Wholesale and retall frade
vi Finance, insurance, and real estate
Vil Transportation, communications, and other public utiliies
Vil Services
X Govemment
X Al other

5. By cariers, as the term Is used here, is meant companies owning or operating rallroads, facilities awodliary thereto such as
bridges, ferries, union depots, and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parior cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service
and facilities, electric railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and other marine fransportation equipment, pipe lines (other
than those for transportation of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the transportation of persons or property for hire.
Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included.

6. Mwﬂammnmm.ﬁrmpwpouormmm,mmmmpmm.ﬁhmmmpmm,mm
companies, manufacturing companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely “holding companies® are 1o be classed as noncarmier
companies, even though the securities held by such companies are largely or entirely those issued or assumad by carriers.

7. By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating properly or administering its financlal affairs.
An Inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which nelther operates
property nor administers its financial affairs; if it maintains an organization it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal
requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises.

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which the original cost or present equily in total assets Is less than $10,000.

9. Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exciude amounts normally settied on a current basis,

10. Do notinclude the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent.

11.  For sffiliates which do not report to the interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the name
and extent of control of the other controlling entities.

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Roed initials: UPRR Yeer: 1895

mmumnm,m,mmm.wmwmmmm
affiiated with respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, "Sinking Funds®; 716, “Capital Funds®; 721, *Investments and Advances

Affilated Companies"; and 717, "Other Funds."

Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the dsfinitions and general instuctions given on page 16, classifying the

Investments by means of letiers, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c).
indicats by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligalion in support of which any security Is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwise

encumbered, giving names and cther important perticulars of such obligations in footnotes.

Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account

Enfries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. in case obligations of the same
designation mature serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as "Serially 19___10 19__." Abbreviations in common use in

standard financial publications may be used to conserve space.

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

e e T —

Une | Account Class Kind of Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any Extentof | Lne
No. No. No. Industy (nclude rate for preferred stocks and bonds) Contd | No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (o)
1 721 [A1 Vil [STOCKS - CARRIERS ACTIVE 1
2 Alameda Belt Line 50.0 2
3 Alton & Southern Rallway 5§0.0 3
) American Refrigerator Transit Co. (A) 1000 4
5 Ark. & Mis. Ry. Bridge & Term. Pfd (A) 333 5
6 Ak. & Mfs. Ry. Bridge & Term. Com. (A)(B) 333 6
7 Belt Raliway of Chicago 83 7
8 Brownsville & Matamoros Bridge Co. (A) 500 8
) Camas Prairie Railroad Co. 50.0 9
10 Central Calfornia Traction Co. 333| 10
" Denver Union Terminal Ry. Co. 7] 1
12 Houston Belt & Terminal Ry. (AXB) 800| 12
13 lowa Transfer Ralway Co. (C) 250 13
14 Kansas City Terminal Ry. (A)(B) 1/ 333| 14
15 Longview Switching Co. 500| 15
16 MT Properties, Inc. (C) 367| 16
17 Union Pacific Motor Freight (A) 1000] 17
18 Oakland Terminal Ralway 500| 18
19 Ogden Union Ry. & Depot Co. 500| 19
20 Peoria & Pekins Union Rwy Co. 1/ (C) 126| 20
21 Portiand Terminal RR Co. 00| 21
2 Portiand Traction Co. 500| 22
2 St Joseph Terminal RR Co. 1/ 500| 23
24 Southern llinols & Missourl Bridge Co. (A) 600] 24
25 Southern Pacific Rall 250|] 25
26 Terminal Railroad Association of St Louis 1/ 285| 26
27 Texas City Terminal Ry. 667| 27
28 Traller Train Co. 262| 28
29 Union Pacific Fruit Express Corp. 100.0 29
) 0
31 STOCKS - NONCARRIERS - ACTIVE 31
7] 721 |A3 Automated Monltoring & Control International 73| 2
3 Vi Donland Development Company 1000 k<
34 Vi Missouri Improvement Co. (A) 100.0 k7
(A) (B) Lien references as described on page 24. (C)  See Note page 24
v Carried at nominal value of $1.00.
Railroad Annual Report R-1
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

6. It any of the companies includad In this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (3). in case
any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In cases of joint control,
give names of other parties and particulars of control.

7. W any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote.

8. Investments in companies in which nelther the original cost or present equity in iotal assets are less than $10,000 may be combined in one
figure.

9. Aiso included should be investments in unincorporated entiies such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settied on a
current basis).

10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent.
11.  For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control of ather

entiies by footnotes.
#TWMW# #
Line Opening Deductions (if other Closing Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or interest | Line
No Balance Additions than sale, explain) Balance profit (loss) Acct. 721.5 credited o income No.
n @ (h) (U] (/)] (K) (]
1 1
2 $471 $471 ($471)] 2
3 8,000 8,000 3
4 378 378 4
5 §50 550 [
6 290 290 [
7 260 260 7
8 250 250 8
9 50 50 9
10 664 664 (664)] 10
1 5 5 1
12 13 13 12
13 55 55 13
14 . - 4
15 1 1 15
16 er2 672 16
17 2,085 2,085 (8,693) 17
18 13 113 (113) 18
19 19
20 13 13 20
21 1,879 1,879 21
2 1,799 1,799 2
23 - B 2
24 26 26 24
25 975,862 975,862 25
26 26
27 1276 1276 27
28 37,568 21,359 58,927 28
29 14,622 14,622 22
30 30
31 0 31
32 3,367 3,367 2
33 250 250 33
34 5,105 5,105 34
Railroad Annual Report R-1
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(Dotllars in Thousands)

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued

@ ®) ©

(d)

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any BExtent of
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds)

(o)

Standard Realty & Development

100.0

Mamnntm

500

lﬂmPuiﬂcFrdQ\lSﬂvbo

100.0

UPthneldcotp.

100.0

UP Venture Lnshg

100.0

UP Baseball, inc.

100.0

1000

| Wisconsin Town Lot _(C)
TOTAL CLASS A

S
[=)1
-l

UNSECURED NOTES - CARRIERS - ACTIVE

St Joseph Terminal RR Co.

Terminal RR Assn. of St. Louls
Traller Train Co.
TOTAL CLASS D

)
m]

INVESTMENT ADVANCES - CARRIERS - ACTIVE

Alameda Belt Line

Belt Railway of Chicago

Camas Prairie AR Co,

Denver Union Terminal Ry. Co.

Harbor Belt Line RR Co.

Houston Beft & Terminal Ry.

Kansas City Terminal Ry. Co,

Longview Switching Co.

Missour | url Pacific | Inhnnothl Tmnspon. Inc.

Union Padific Motor Freight

Oakland Temminal Raliway

OgdanUnlonRy & Depot Co.

PonTermInalRy Assn,

Portiand Traction

St. Joseph Terminal RR Co.

Southem llinols & Missour! Bridge Co.

Terminal Rallroad Assn. of St Louls

[Wichita Terminal

1|

721

INVESTMENT ADVANCES - NONCARRIERS - ACTIVE

UP Holdings, Inc.

Mluotmadﬁccorporaﬂon

UP Venture I.oaahg

UP Baseball Enterp Enterprises

UP de Mexico

Motor Vehicle Logisitcs Corp.

UP Rall Inc.

Advertising Assoclates, Inc. (C)

Bay Paific_

33:!'36"3‘.33338888&2832883‘48&%%%28Bshlssit652888'&!‘8& €7

TOTAL ACCOUNT 721

ﬂaﬂaa:unqaszsaazamsssaﬁamwawgseaasa:as:sssass £

{1)(2) See notes on page 24.
(C) See note on page 24.

(A)XB) Llen references, as described on page 24.
1/ Carried at nominal value of $1.00.

Kind of industry Column (c) is VIl uniess noted otherwise.
Companies under joint control described on page 24.
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810. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
Investments and Advances
Line Opening ~Deductions (ffother | Closing Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or interest | Line
No. Balance Additions than sale, explain) Balance profit {loss) Acct 721.5 craditad to income No.
® _© ) 0] 0 ® 0]
35 12,003 12,003 35
36 ) 6,371 6,371 %
37 1 1 a7 |
38 1 1 B 38
39 499 499 39
0 1 1 40
a1 — 73 73 = a1
2 $91540 |  $1,005052 $0 | $1,096,592 ($9.941) 0| 4
43 43
44 ~ 175 175 a4
45 1,052 685 367 45
46 1,810 1.178 2,988 (116) 4%
a7 $3.037 $1.178 $685 $3,530 $116)] 0| 47
48 48
49 20 20 49
50 ) 0 50
51 250 250 51
2 537 50 587 52
53 15 3 53
54 12,133 775 11,358 54
3 9,779 1767 11,566 (612) 3
56 37 37 56 |
&7 47 a7 57

58 4,067 1,000 3,067 58
59 401 401 (ao1) )
) 1,046 1.046 €0
61 a7 137 334 61
[ 0 0 &2
(3] 79 79
64 255 4 211 64
3 2312 3 2315 65
66 15 115 €6
67 &7
68 34,200 4,629 38,829 68
16,280 16,280 &
70 58 305 363 70
izl 1,905 8 1,994 [z
2 6,496 521 7017 2
73 25 25 73
74 4,193 38,804 42,997 74
75 0 450 450 75
76 0 724 724 76
77 0 113 113 — 77 |
78 $94,721 $47.475 $1,956 | $140,240 (1,013) o] 7e
79 $189298 ] $1,053,705 $2,641 | $1,240,362 ($11,070)] 0| 7
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30
810A. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES
(Dokars in Thousands)
Undistributed Earnings From Certain invesiments in Afiiated Companies
1. mmmmddWhmmmhwm.wmmmm
2. Enter in cokumn (c) the amount necessary 1 retroactively acjust those invesiments. (See instructions 5-2, Uniform System of Accounts.)
3. Enter in column (d) the share of undistributed eamings (L.e., less dividends) or losses.
4. Enter in column () the amortization for the year of the excess of cost over equity in net assels (equity over cost) at dats of acquisition.
5. Fordefinitions of "carrier" and "nonoarrier,” see general instrucions.
Adjustment | undistributed investments
Balance at for invest- eamings disposed of or Balance
Line Name of lssuing company and beginning | ments equily (losses) Amortization | writien down atclose | Line
No. descriplion of security heid of year method duringyear | duringyear | duringyeer of year No.
(a) (b) {©) (d) (0) (U] (9
CARRIERS: (List specifics for each company)
1 | Aton & Southem Rwy. 2681 26811 1
2 [American Refrigerakor Transit Co. 9,456 384 98401 2
3 [Ark. & Mfs. Ry. Bridge Terminal Co. 20 2] 3
4 | Belt Ry. of Chicago 438 438| 4
 |Brownsvile & Matamoros Bridge Co. 3332 751 4083] 5
6 |Chicago Westem Indiana RR 939 6
[ 7 |Houston Belt & Terminal Rwy. 4.187 138 4326| 7|
8 [Kansas City Terminal Rwy. 208 208] 8
9 |Union Pacific Motor Freight (incl. UPEA & MPIT) 28,046 1,463 29509 ©
10 [Ogden Union Rwy. & Depot Co. 37 37| 10
11 |PorBand Terminal Raliroad Company (1.396)| (1396)] 1
12 |Porand Traction Co. 186 94 200 | 12
13 [Southemn fllinois & Missouri Bridge Co. 4 a| 18
14 | Terminal RR Assn. of St Louls 5.777 1,156 6933| W
15 [Toxas City Terminal Ry. 8,458 3,220 11678| 15
16 |Union Pacific Fruft Express Co. 114,657 10,261 1249181 18
17 [TOTAL CARRIER 177,030 $17.468 $194498 | 17|
NONCARRIER: (List specifics for each company)
18 [Automated Monitoring & Control Intemn| 131 (1.117) (sas__|:) 18
19 | Delta Finance (4.052)] 5 @0an| 19
20 |Don Land Development Company 2,669 100 2.769 | 20
21 |Missouri Improvement Co. 37,779 432 38211] 21
22 | Bay Padiic Logistics 0 574 574 | 22|
23 [Standard Realty & Development 38,685 61 38,746 | 23
24 | Traller Train Co. 127,179 21,510 149269 | 24
25 [Union Padific Communication Cofporation 67| 567)] 25 |
26 | Union Pacific Freight Service 13,283 1253 14,536 | 26
27 [UP Venture Leasing 2204 468 2,762 | 27
28 [UP Baseball Enterprises (74)| 108 34| 28
29 |UP de Mexico —84] 34 18] 29
30 |UP Financial Corp.____ (330)] - ~ (330)] %0
31 |Motor Vehicle Logisics Corp. [35) (25"1
22 |Wisconsin Town Lot — 0 ) Gl 2
33 |[TOTAL NONCARRIER 217,656 $23423 ] $201079] B
34 [TOTAL EQUITY 394,686 $40,891 $0| $435577[ 34
—
(1) See Note 2 on page 24.
Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Initials: UPRR Yeer: 1895

)|

10.

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

QGive particulars of balances at the beginning and ciose of the yeer and of all changes during the year in Acoount No. 731, "Road and
Equipment Property,” and Account No. 732, “improvements on Leased Property,” classified by primary accounts in accordance with the
Uniform System of Acoounts for Raliroad Companies. The balances, by primary accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in column
(b) and ail changes made during the year should be analyzed in columns (c) o (f), inclusive. Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b)
o (f), inclusive. Grand fotals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods; if not, full
explanation should be made in a fooinote.

in column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new Enes, and
for the extension of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1, "ltems to be charged,” of the Uniform System of Accounts for Raliroad
Companies for such ems.

in column (d) Is to be shown the cost of a raiiway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase; merger,
consolidation, reorganization, receivership sale or ransfer, or otherwise.

In columns (c) and (e) should be included all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not
replacing other property.

in column (f) should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired.

Both the debit and credit invoived in each transfer, acjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included
in the column in which the itam was initlally included; also the transfer of prior years' debits or credits from investment in road and
equipment to operating expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable 1o current items of ke
nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance shouid be fully explained when in excess of $100,000.

It during the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, *Land for Transportation Purposes,” state ina
footnote the cost, localion, area, and other detalis which will identify the property.

Report on line 29 amounts not includible In the primary road accounts. The items reported should be briefly identified and explained under
*Notes and Remarks,* below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special cicumstances, usually after permigsion is
obtained from the Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when explaining
the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the printad stub or column headings without specific authority
from the Commission.

if during the year a sagment of transportation property was acquired, staie in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired,
and the date of acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also fumish a statoment of the amount
included in each primary account representing such property acquired, referring to the column or columns in which the entries appear.

If an amount of less than $5,000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments 1o properly investment accounts as provided for in
Instruction 2-2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Rallroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount used.

Schedule 330 column D is the assets acquired of the Chicago and North Westem Railway Company and Westem Rail Properties Inc.
valued at market
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1995

a2
330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
{Doliars in Thousands)
Expenditwre duringthe | Expenditures during the
Year for original road year for purchase of
Line | Cross Balance at and equipment and existing lines, knes Line
No. | Check Account beginning of year road extensions reorganizations, etc. No.
(8 ®) (c) )]

1 (2) Land for transportation purposes $127, 482 $697,193 1

2 (3) Grading 436,116 814,000 2

3 (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 23,483 9,502 3

4 (5) Tunnels and subways 37,554 0 4

5 (6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 527,589 439,747 5

6 (7) Elevated structures 0 6

7 (8) Ties 1,516,174 345,153 7

8 (9) Rall and other track material 3,121,701 918,119 8

9 (11) Ballast 846,043 155,712 9
10 (13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 21,989 8,949 10
1 (16) Station and office buildings 21,1 64,683 1
12 (17) Roadway bulldings 30,341 4,424 12
13 (18) Water stations 3,569 484| 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 57,729 4,505 14
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 173,752 18,308 15
16 (22) Storage warehouses 0 0 16
17 (23) Wharves and docks 0 435 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 927 2,704 18
19 (25) TOFG/COFC terminals 117,556 36039 19
20 (26) Communication systems 117,884 13,104 20
21 (27) Signals and interlockers 630,719 146155 21
2 (29) Power plants 1,091 o] 22
23 (31) Power-transmission systems 16,776 2,368 23
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 5,720 0 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 187,190 36,858 25
26 (39) Public improvements-Construction 231,795 54 229 26
P14 (44) Shop machinery 95,131 9,848 P44
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 2,669 118 28
29 Other (specify and explain) 0 1,503 29
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 8,602,751 0 8,784,120 30
31 (52) Locomotives 2,402,625 8,192 31
] (53) Freight-train cars 1,936,231 114903]
33 (54) Passenger-train cars 0 115 33
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 14,908 696 34
35 (56) Floating equipment 0 0 35
36 (57) Work equipment 121,495 9,007 36
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 24,570 4265 37
38 (59) Computer systems and word 186,491 1,543 38

processing equipment (A)
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT]| 4,686,320 0 138,721 38
40 (76) Interast during construction 40,138 0 40
41 (80) Other elements of investment 0 ] 41
42 (90) Construction in progress 129,865 75,584 42
43 GRAND TOTAL $13,450,074 $0 $3998425| 43
(A) See note page 39.
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1995 a3
830. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - continued
(Dollars th Thousands)

Une Expenditures for additions Crediits for property retied Line
No. during the year during the year Nat changes during the year Balance atclose ofyear | No.
(o) ] ()] ()

1 $5.637 $4,633 $698,197 $825,679 1
2 20,692 7934 826,658 1,262,774 2
3 1,510 1,130 9,882 - 33,365 3
4 0 29 {29){ . 37,525 4
5 49,994 6252 483,489 1,011,078 5
6 0 0 0 0 6
7 149,150 34,593 459,710 1,976,884 7
8 286,481 85937 1,118,663 4,240,364 8
9 75.775 13,392 218,095 1,064,138 9
10 927 61 9,815 31,804 10
1 6,567 (1,811)] 73,061 344,832 1
12 152 2,991 1,585 31,926 12
13 468 47 885 4,454 13
14 7,803 105 12,203 69,932 14
15 18,145 6,898 30,555 204,307 15
16 0 0 0 ) 16
17 0 11 424 424 17
18 42 54 2,692 3619 18
19 11,925 675 47,289 164,845 19
20 9,408 1,394 21,118 139,002 20
21 57,179 17,486 185,848 816,567 21
2 0 20 (20)] 1,071 2
23 2,370 153 4,585 21,361 23
24 54 25 29 5,749 24
25 24,696 19,401 42,153 229,343 25
26 15,832 11,498 58,563 290,358 26
27 | 6,359 1,465 14,742 109,873 27
28 135 16 237 2,906 28
2 0 20 1,483 1,483 2
30 752,201 214,409 4,321,912 12,924,663 30
31 131,159 21,943 117,408 2,520,033 31
TR 96,289 * 55378 155814 2,092,045 R
33 0 6 109 109 3
34 0 6,596 (5.900) 9,008 34
35 0 0 [ 0 35
36 2,260 1,888 9,379 130,874 36
37 (1,098)] (65) 3232 27,802 37
38 53,481 20,809 34215 220,706 38
39 282,091 106,565 314257 5,000,577 39
40 0 159 (159)| 39,979 40
41 0 0 0 0 4
Q (49,331)] 0 26,253 156,118 42
43 $984,961 | $321,123 $4,662,263 $18,121,337 43
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Road Initials: UPRR  Year: 1985

31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive.

(Dollars in Thousands)

832. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

1. Show in columns () and (e), for each primary account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of Januaty, and In columns
(c)ma)mm?apngl)mnmwmmm dapraciation charges for the month of December; In columns (d) and (g) show the composite rales
used In computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on ines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composiie percentage for all road
and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base should not include the cost of
equipment used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are included In the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00,
35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00, 1t shoukd Inchude the cost of equipment owned and leased to othars when the rents therefrom are included in the rent for
equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00, 38-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, Inclusive. The composite rates used should be
those prescribed or otherwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composlie rates to be
shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates.  any changes In
rales were effective during the year, give full particulars in a footnote.
2. Allleased properties may be combined and ohe composlie rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included for each such

property.
8. Show in columns (e), 1), and (g) dala appiicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is included In Account Noe. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00,

4. M depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, In support of depreciation reserves.
Authontly for the discontinuance of accruais should be shown In a footnote Indicating the account(s) affected.

Disclosures In the respective sactions of this schedule may be omitted if eRher total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents

5.
MMS’GMWMW“WS&W. &
OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS

D‘.&“SP& Annual Depreciation base Annual

7N 121 composie composie
Line Al beginning At close rate At beginning At close rate Line
No. Account of year of year (percent) of year of year (percent) No.

{a) () © _{® (©) (U] ()
ROAD

1 }(3) Grading _ $434,617 $1,283,076 1.1
2 |{(4) Other, right-ol-way expenditures 23,471 32,682 5.00 2
3 Tunnels and subways 37,541 38,843 1.12 E
4__|(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 535235 1,030,295 1.71 4
5 _1(7) Elevated struclures 0 0 5
6 _|(8) Ties 1,539,216 2,038,560 4.09 ]
7 Rall and other track material 3,182.213 4,392,206 4.20 7
8_ |(11) Ballast 868,050 | 1,112,056 256 8
8 13) Fences, snow sheds, and 22,772 34,137 154 -]
10 ](16) Station and office bulidings 272,788 347,448 3.50 10
11 {(17) Roadway buildings 30,517 32,246 3.18 11
12 |(18) Water stations 3.!0@ 4,768 4.60 12
13 |(19) Fuel Stations 58,711 70,698 3.50 13
14 |(20) Shops and enginehouse 174,707 201,255 293 14
15 _1(22) Storage warehouses 0 0 15
16 3) Wharves and docks 0 434 16 |
17 Coal and ore wharves 927 3,672 2.33 17
18 |(25) TOFC/COFC terminais 119,116 160.815 4.40 18
19 _|(26) Communication sysiems 118,553 138,566 3.39 19
20 @_swlals and interfockers 834,198 817,838 2.70 20
21 9) Power plants __995 977 333 21
22 |(31) Power-transmission systems 17,303 21,290 267 2
23 |(35) Miscellaneous structures 5,802 5,825 2.95 23
24 Roadway machines 191,171 226,688 8.79 24
25 |(39) Public improvements-Construction 231,867 286,625 441 25
26 |(44) Shop machinery 96,751 109,633 4.13 26
27 |(45) Power-plant machinery 2,514 2,669 4.35 27
28 |All other road accounts 0 1,503 28
29 |Amontization (other than defense projects) 0 0 29

730 | TOTALROAD 38,612,847 | 312, 355 30 ]

—_EGUWENT— _— ——————______— — ___________ __ ——— _ —— —
31_|(52) Locomotives $2423378|  $2448.775 4.30 31
32_(53) Freight-train cars 1,936,638 2,039,925 3.88 32
33 |(54) Passenper-train cars 0 115 6.48 33
34 |(55) Highway revenue equipment 14,908 9,250 571 34
35_|(56) Fioating equipment 0 __0 35
36 _|(57) Work equipment 121,852 127,489 2.83 36
37_|(58) MisceBaneous equipment 24,756 27,813 8.25 37
38 |(59) Computer systems and word 0 ] 38

processl t 187413 202,070 14.60
39 | TOTAL EQUIPMENT $4.708.943 $4,855,437 449 a9
40 GRAND TOTAL $13,321,790 $17,251,242 40
See note on page 39. Raliroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Initisjs: UPRR Yeer 1995

others.)

explanation should be given.

(Doliars in Thousands)

during the year relating t owned and used road and equipment. Inciude entries for
resulting rents are inciuded in the "Lease Rentals-Credit-Equipment” accounts and "Other Rents-Credit-Equipment” accounts. Exclude any entries
for depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rents are included in *Lease Rental-Debit-Equipment” account and
“Other Rents-Debit-Equipment” accounts. (See Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciation 1 road and equipment owned and leased

2. It any data are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detall.
3. Adebit baiance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account shouid be designated
4. nmnmmmmaedbbumudmnheohm(c)mdmdwgeobmmlu

835. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED

1. Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735, “Accumulated Depreciation: Road and Equipment Property,”

of equipment owned but not used when the

.ml

§. mmmmmmuoanqumwmmmmmmmmmams@

41 GRAND TOTAL

317,648

7,675

e — . _— -
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE |._
During the year During the yeer : :
Balance “  Balance
Line | Cross atbeginning | operaiing atcloseof | Line
No. | Check Acocount ofyear | epenses | Othercredits | Retirements | Other debits yeer No.
(a) ®) {c) (d) (o) (] (9)
"ROAD
1 (3) Grading $109414 $6,933 ($548) $7.522 $0 $108277 b i
—2 {4) Oifer, FghEolway expendiiires W OB 23] I _0 3] 71
5 {5) Tunnels and subways 7204 0| o  7381] 3|
] . ou 93,008 (1) 11 — 04850 4
5 {7) Blevaled struciures 0 0] 0 o] b
6 377,083 1 {1,708)] I 0 404544 o
7 (9) Ral and other rack material | 1,200,143 | 163,571 | ; 3 — 0 1271286 | 7
—5 el —ZT078 05355 y —0 135,745 0
H (13) Fences, snow shedsend signs | 5.709 534 161 k7] 0 5350 9|
10 16) Station and cffice buildings 46,761 11,202 L] 10
. 11 ay bui 7.005 X 2,003 0 517 11
12 18) Waler siabions (1] )| — a2 BB T
13 i s 14,076 2345 [9)] 0 TBB11| 13
14 and enginehouses 82612 BE02| 17055 — 0 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 0 0 — 0 15
[ 16 23) Wharves and docks 0 11 1 11 0 1] 16
17 ) Coal and ore wharves 703 ] [ 54 0 21| 17
18 Terminale 2545 5,500 (280)] 596 | — 28,268| 18]
19 Communicalion systems 29,084 (168)] —B60 | 0 227 9]
20 s 126031 21,048 24T 19,881 0 12748 2
21 (29) Power plants — a2 ] 20 0 44| 21
2 ower-tansmis 4,350 5 195 431 2
% (38) Miscellaneous struchires 1589 172 0 - 0 ~ 2036 | 2
{37) Roadway machines a1 5277 (a0 17306 0 69,961 24|
—= oo — TR ST )
43) Shop machinery” 20513 X 10,755 — 1494 0 33.763] o8
[~ 27 45) Power-plant machinety 1815 126 (15) 415 0 15| 27
28 Al other road accounts ~0 (] 1503 20 0 1483 | B
20 Amoriization (Adustments) "0 0 2|
0 TOTAL ROAD 403,780 | $372,147|  $34582| $236,704 ~$2,573,824 | 90|
EQUIPMEN
31 (52) Locomotives $886,018 | $104,900 ($5.414) $19,600 $0 $965904 | 3t
| B ‘assenger-rain cars 0 ] 0 16 0
BEYE (55) Highway revenue equipment 7287 | 1,186 0 6,607 0 1,776 |
3B (56) Floaing equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0] 3]
ork equipment 28,102 3418 Q2208 27400 | B |
AN fscellaneous equipment 11576 2,502 ] (%) (1] — 1431 ar|
B2 systems [~ 28213 ~ 6 20,707 s4R2d| 3|
processing equipment (A)
BN Amoriization Adjustments ~0 —0 0 0 9|
TOTAL EQUIPMENT $1,913859 | $215528 690 $101,803 $2,025894 | 40

8

K
88
§

8

~J
-
®

41

(A) See note on page 39.

* To be reportad with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses.
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53

839. ACCRUED LIABILITY — LEASED PROPERTY
(Dotlars in Thousands)

Disclose the required information relating o credits and debits of Account 772, *Accrued Liabliity Leased Property,” during the year
conocerning road and equipment leased from others.
In column (c), enter amounts charged to operating expenses; in column (e), enter debits to account arising from retirements; in column
(f), enter amounts paid fo lessor.
Any inconsistencies between credits o account, charges 10 operating expenses and payments to lessors shouid be fully explained.
Required disclosure may be omitied if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of total property owned and used.

if settlement for depreciation is made curerntly between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made by the
accounting company, show in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments made 1 the lessor in
seftioment thereof.

—

Account
(a)

Balance
atbeginning
of year
(b)

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS
During the year

"~ Charges

operating

axpenses
{c)

Other credits
@

Retirements
(o)

Other debits
(U]

Balanoe
atclose of
yeer
@

g )
CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS

During the year

FE

ROAD
(3) Grading

{4) Other, right-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, testies, and culverts

) structures

(8) Ties

(5) Rail and other track material

11) Ballast

13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs

=1 O] ©] O ~N| D 0] ] W] N| =

b b

16) Station and office bulldings

17) Roadway builkings

of =l <o) o] o] ol

- -
.
L
Ay
L

18) Water stations

19) Fuel Stations

{20) Shops and enginehouse

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFG/COFC terminals

(26) Communication systems

(27) Signals and interiockers

(29) Power plants

(31) Power-transmission systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

N
-

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements-Construction

44) Shop machinery”

45) Power-plant machinery

All other road accounts

Amortization (Adjustments)

TOTAL ROAD
EQUIPMENT
{52) Locomotives

(53) Freight-raln cars

(54) Passenger-train cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment

{56) Floating equipment

(57) Work equipment

(58) Miscelianeous equipment

(59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment

!J 89[8828'83 “8 BIBL’.RBI'&B'BBBIEESSGKFSJ

8

Am on us

mortzation (Adjustments)
P ————
TOTAL EQUIPMENT
41 GRAND TOTAL )

N
--

"sﬂd 8 sjsfa]e aﬂtsig lls m‘siniuimi'x s o

* To be reportaed with equipment expensaes rather than W&S expenses.
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1995 -

840. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES -~ IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show in column (b) for each primary accourt the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in
ocolumn (c) show the depreciation base used in computing the dapreciation charges for the month of December, in column (d) show the composie
rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on ines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composile
percentage of all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary account composiie rates o the depreciation base
usad in computing the charges for December and dividing the total so computed by the total deprecation base for the same month. This schedule
shoukd Include only improvements to lsased property charged to Account 732, “improvements on Leased Property.” The composhe rates used
should be those prescribed or otherwise authortzed by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the
composite rates fo be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of the
authorized rates. i any charges in rates were effective during the year, give full particulars in a footnote.

2.  Allimprovements to leased propertias may be combined and one composite rate computad for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be -
included for each such property.

1t depreciation accruals have been discontinuad for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in suppont of depreciation
reserves. Authorfty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown In a footnote indicating the account(s) affected. N

Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted ¥ elther total road leased from others or iolal equipment leased from others
represents lass than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, ine 41, Grand Tolal, should be compileted.

g >
g

£

Annual compasite rale
Account At beginning of year At close of year (porcent)
(a) {b) (c) (d)

11) Ballast
[{13) Fonces, snow sheds, and signs
1W
17) Roadway buildngs
[18) Water stations

[{19) Fuel Stations
(20) Shops and enginehouse
{Z)'Sbraoowarehoms

oré wharves
{28} TOFC/COFC terminals
{25) Communication systoms
(27) Signals and interiockers
[25) Power plants
owel- $Sion SYyS
isce) S 8 res

[(39) Public improvements-Consaucton
machinery”

43
45) Power-plant machinery
O road accounts
US!

3

TOTAL ROAD
EQUIPMENT

2 oo 44444444=—a=44=aJJ NE
= [u]ouqaon{s o444 dof dld LCLEE

old_sdsnd
%
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Roed Inftials: UPRR Year: 1995

842. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(DoBars in Thousands)

Enter the required information concerning debits and credits to Account 733, *Accumulated Depreciation — improvements on Leasad Property,”
during the year relating to improvements made o road and equipment property leased from others, the depreciation charges for which are

included in operating expenses of the respondent.

if any entries are made for column (d) "Other credits® or column (f) “Other debits,” state the facts cocasloning such entries on page 35. A debit
balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account shouid be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr."

on page 35.

' Any inconsistency between the credits 1 the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained

Show In column (e) the debits 1o the reserve arising from retirements. These debits should not exceed investment, etc.

Detalls in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or fotal equipment leased from others
reprasents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, ine 39, Grand Total, should be complatad.

at beginning
of year
(b)

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS
During the Year

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS
During the year

Charges b
operating
expenses

()

Other credits
(d)

Retirements | Other debits
(o) (4]

F¥

4
>

r 2
o sﬂx-ﬁgq ks '-ﬂ&__:‘aféﬁﬁ"

el o
5

Not Appiicable
2 )
ey N

b v, i Lhe 2 S
B TR o

Y

accoun!

TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT
(52) Locomotives

|

¢ [u]uldslrleiein{elddddalded 4 ol d bl ]l

T -rain cars

{53) Fassenger-train cars

{55) Highway Tevenue equpment

(58) Flosking equipment
(57) Work equips

equipment

(58) Miscellanecus equipment

8 L'IIIJIJS'(JIJSIS BJJJJJ&JJJJJJ:SGKEJJ:SuJﬂumuum— T

systems and word
processing equipment

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

J‘“ '491”1’1445‘1

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expensaes.
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1/ Figures in Column (c) are miles of road only, as reported in Schedule 702, Columns (b) and (¢).
2/ Actuel value not known. No rental is pald on which an estimated value can be determined.

&/ Actual value not known. Amounts reporiad in Beu of actual value represent results of capitalizing
rentals at 6 percent.

4/ Amounts of depreciation and amortization accrued are not known.

1/ Amounts on Schedule 352B, Columns (b) and (c), exclude adjustments o investment For Property
Leased To or From Others, for which the “Actual Vaiue is not Known." These items are shown on
Schedule 352A as 3/ *Actual Value Not Known." Amounts so reportad on Schedkule 352A represent
results of capitalizing annual rental at 8 percent.
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1995

be given.

850. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve Is carried in the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom
is included in Acoounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00,32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22,00, and 32-23-00.

2.  Show in columns (b) and (c), for each primary account, the depreciation base used in compufing the depreciation for the months of January and
December, respectively, with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased b others, the depreciation charges for which
are not includiible in operating expenses of the respondent, but for which the depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts of the respondent.
#f the base for road is other than the original cost or estimated original cost as found by the Commission's Bureau of Accounts, brought to a
cument date by the respondent from its Order No. 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value for equipment, a full explanation should

3.  Inocolumn (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for the month of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column
show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary accounts composiie
rates to the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation for December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciation base.

4. I depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of
depreciation resarves. Authority for the discontinuance of accruals shouid be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected.

§. I total road leased to others is less than 5% of total road owned; omit. if total equipment leased to others is less than 5% of total equipment

owned; omit However, fine 39, Grand Total, should be completed.
Line Annual composite rate Une
No. Account At beginning of year At close of year (percent) No.
gAD (b) (c) {(d)
1 |(3) Grading 1
2 |{4) Other, right-ol-way expenditures 2]
3 |(5) Tunneis and subways 3
4 |(6) Bridges, testies, and culverts -
5 |(7) Elevated structures 5
6 (s_TRT_m 6
7 ](9) Rail and other track material N SR G i SRS A b 7 |
— 8 [(11) Ballast Ry it Appllcable - 7 )
9 |(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs CARYE: o & St Sl 2 9
10 |(16) Station and office buildings B 10
11 |(17) Roadway buildings 1
12 |(18) Water stations 12
13 |(19) Fuel Stations — 13|
14 |(20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 |(22) Storage warshouses 15
16 |(23) Wharves and docks 16
17 |(24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 ]{25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 |(26) Communication systems 19
20 |(27) Signals and Interlockers 0]
21 |(29) Power plants 21
22 |(31) Power-transmission systems 2 |
~ 23 |(35) Miscellanecus struciures 23 |
24 [(37) Roadway machines 24 |
25 |(39) Public Improvements-Construction 55
[~ 26 |(44) Shop machinery 25 |
[~ 27 |(45) Power-piant machinery 57 |
28 |All other road accounts 28 |
[ 2| TOTAL ROAD -2
30 |(52) Locomotives 20
31 |(53) Freight-train cars 31
32 |(54) Passenger-train cars 2 |
33 |(55) Highway revenue equipment 33 |
34 |(56) Floating equipment 34
35 |(57) Work equipment 35 |
36 |(58) Miscellaneous equipment N/A 6 |
— 37 |(59) Computer systems and word 57|
processing equipment -

f

|
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1.  This scheduls is 1o be used in cases where the depreciation reserve is camiad In the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom is
included in Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00.

2. Disclose credits and debits to Accounbt 735, AcwmulabdDepredaﬂon Road and Equipment Property,” during the year relating to road and
equipment lcasad to others, mmmmmmm«mtmumhmmmammt (See Schedule 330
ummwmbwmmmmandumwmmb

3. [ltany entries are made for "Other credits® and “Other debits,” mmmmmmm Adobltbalatmheoims(b)or(g)br
any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designaed "Dr.’ -

4. DoulsInlhonmmdwamWhmnmwmwboMUqumwmm
represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be compisted.

at beginning operating
Account of year axpenses Other credits Retirements | Other debits

(a) (b) © (@ (o) 0

etif

£

"HOAD
(3) Grading

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, testies, and culverts

(7) Elevaiad structures

™ ~ Loy "
S e Fr - -
e F

(8) Ties

{u’:‘
-
s
%

—
1
Y
Dl NOTUSE
M PO R
- :5' ~
LS

A
it

B3

.
T Ah
B

{6) Rall and other track material

(11) Ballast

@ONJO(’I&WM-‘

13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs

10 [(16) Staton and office bulldings

11 [(17) Roadway buildings

12 [(18) Water stations .

13 {(19) Stations

14 |(20) Shops and enginehouse

15 |(22) Storage warehouses

16 |(23) Wharvas and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFG/COFC terminals

(27) Signals and interiockers

(29) Power plants

21

17
18
19 |(26) Communication systems
20
21
2

(31) Power-tansmission systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements-Construction

44) Shop machinery*

45) Power-piant machinery

28 | All other road accounts

2z
[ 25| TOTALROAD
_ =

30 {(52) Locomotives
31 |(53) Freight-train cars

{54) Passenger-train cars

(55) Highway revenue equipment

(57) Work equipment

2
—r
33 —
34 }(56) Floating equipment
35
36 |(58) Miscellaneous equipment

37 | (58) Compirter systems and word

processing equipment
—TOTAL EQUIPMENT

Jq S EEGELE :iqwuu S

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses.
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852A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company)
{Dollars in Thousands)

U1sci089 e INVESINeNt I faiway Property Used in ansporiation service at the close of the year. |Nis mvestment

aggregate of propefty owned of 16asad by the responaent and used In the respondent's transportaton $6rvice. swnpfopﬂtymuuos(a)
16 Mvestment repored i ACCOUNts /31, “Hoad and kquipment Froperty,” ana /32, “Improvements on Leased Hroperty,” of he

1eas any 731 or /32 proparty leesed 1 others for their GXCIUSIVe Use Of road, Tack, O bagas (NCIUCING eqUIPMeNt or other raiway
property covered by the contract). EquIpment 16ased to olNers UNCer Separate AISTNCt CONTacts shall N0t be doaucted from e
respondents /31 of /32 propalty, and () the Vestment of other companies’ /31 and /32 property (INcludiNg operating and iessor
raiifoacs) used by the respondent when te 6ase is Tor exclusIVe Lise O coNtrol of roads, Yracks, of bnages (NCIUKNG eqUIPMeNt ot other
ranway property coverad by the contract). 1his axciudes leased eqUIPMeNt oM Operating rallroads UNder separate AISTNCt CONTTacts and
the Ivestment of oMer Camers in property jontly LUsed by he fesponaent.

ih column (a), ciassily each company in this Schecuie as 1esponaent (H), 18ssor railroad (L), iactive of propnietary company (1), ana other
leased propertes (U).

In column (a) % (8), INGIUSIVe, Irst Show he aata requestad 10T the respondent (H); NEXt the data 10f COMPanIes WNOSe entire Propertes
are used In ransponaton service of the respondent, cividad beIWeen IeSSOr (L) ahd propfietary (i) companies; followed by data tor
camers and omers (L), Portions of Wnose Property are Lised I TaNsPONanon service of e responcsnt. SNow a total Tor each class of
company i COIMNS (d) and (8). 1NeN ShOW, &S AEAUCTIONS, GatA TOF TARNSPOItAton Property 1eased 10 CaMers and otners.

in column (c), Ine-hawl caImers report the miles of road used In kNe-haul service. Heport miles m whole humbers.

In column (), Show the amount appliicabile In Accounts /31 and /32 on e books of e COMPanes WNose NAMes appear i coiumn ().
Values ot property of Oher CAmers segregaled by simate oF OMeIWISe Should COmespond In aMOUNt to e CEAUCIoNS Made by the
OWNers In their reports, It Separate value is NOt avaliabie, expianations should be given. Limerences betwoen e amounts in column (d) of
his scheaule and e amounts Shown in column (), ine 224, on e asset Sido of he comparalive general balance sheet of each INAvidual
raiway, should be expianed In & 100NOots. Book Value INCIASd IN ACCOUNS /31 OF /32 0f the oWner shoult be reportad in column (d) N
reterence © e INvestment of the respondant In the SECUNTes of the OWNEr UNIEsS & §ood reason can be given 10f the contrary. Metnods
ot estmating (by capitalizing rentals at & percent or othelwise) Vaiue of property of Private Owners, of Poraons of Property of other carmiers
shouid be expiained.

in column (@), show the amount of AGPreciation and amortzation accrued as of the Ciose of the year in Acocounts 733, /734, /73b, 736, and
172, that 1s epplicadis to the Property of the CAITIers Whosa NAmes are ksted I ColUMN (D), regarciass of wnare e resetvas theretor are
recoraed,

c
3

Miles of road investments amortization of
Class used (See Ins. 4) in property defense projects
(See Ins. 2) Name of Company (whole number) (See Ins. 5) (See Ins. 6)
(a) (b) (c) (d (o)

R Union Paciic Raitoad 19,520 18,121,337 4,595,778

3
C L

CEREEEE

-l
-~
¢
-
-l

aragoul 12

Grealer Balon HOUQe POrt COmmission 2,950

omi IS 104

O East ST Louls Juhcuon Rairoad Co. (7.90 ™7

Total Leased From Oners i f| ; %

ol il A dddd LT LI

4

e A4 A gl Lol E

3 15,631 TBIRVTR] 459,747

1/,2/,3/,4/ See notes on page 39.
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1895 - 42A

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company)
(Dollars in Thousands)

Disclose the investment in rafiway property used in transportation service at the close of the year. This investment represents the aggregate of
property owned or leased by the respondent and used In the respondent's fransportation service. Such property includes (a) the investment
reportad in Accounts 731, “Road and Equipment Property,” and 732, “Improvements on Leased Property,” of the respondent, less any 731 or
732 property leased to others for thelr exclusive use of road, track, of bridges (including equipment or other railway property covered by the
contract). Eqdmﬂbaudboﬂmsmﬂwupmhdsﬁnﬂmﬁchﬁdlmtbﬁnbdtmhmﬂmh?ﬁamWopcny,m
{b) the investment of ather companies' 731 and 732 properly (including operating and lessor raiiroads) used by the respondent when the lease
Is for exciusive use or control of roads, tracks, or bridges (including equipment of other rallway property covered by the contract). This
excludes leased equipment from operating ralroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other carriers in property jointly
used by the respondent.

In column (a), classily each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor reliroad (L), inactive or proprietary company (P), and other
leased properties (O).

In column (a) to (e), inclusive, first show the data requastad for the respondent (R); next the data for companies whose entire properties are
used In transportation service of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and propriatary (P) companies; followed by data for caniers and
others (O), portions of whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent. Show a total for each class of company in
columns (d) and (e). Then show, as daductions, data for transportation property leased to carriers and others.

In column (c), line-haul carriers report the miles of road used in line-haul service. Report miles in whole numbers.

in column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in cotumn (b). Values
of property of other carriers segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amountto the deductions made by the owners in their
reports. If agparate value is not available, explanations should be given. Differences between the amounts in column {d) of this schedule and
the amounts shown in column (c), line 24, on the asset side of the comparative general balance sheet of each individua! railway, should be
expiained in a footnote. Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 of the owner should be reportad in column (d) in reference to the
investment of the respondent in the securities of the owner uniess a good reason can be given for the contrary. Methods of estimating (by
capitalizing rentals at 8 percent or otherwise) value of property of private owners, or portions of property of other carriers should be explained.

In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the year In Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736, and 772,
that is applicabie to the property of the carriers whose names are listed in column (b), regardiess of where the reserves therefor are recorded.

Miles of road Investments amortization of
Class used (See Ins. 4) in property defense projects
(See Ins. 2) Name of Company (whole number) (See Ins. 5) (See Ins. 6)
(&) (b) ©) (d) (e)

contnued Fom Page 42
Sub-total All Classes 19,531 18,130,555 4,595,742

Dedict- Teased o Others:

—Southem Pachic Transp. Co.

West of Ogden, UT — 5 531 47

'
Ddgen Unlon Raitway & Depol
Co., Ogden, UT. 7 ¥
i » InC.
Gairison o Meadervile, MT 511 ¥

Arkansas, Memphis Haliway Bridge

& Terminal Co. 1

s Southwestem Fwy. Co.

ston Bell & Terminal Rwy. Co. ~16

Ssoun Pacific Jruck Lines

ﬂ "Q CHCRAL|
!

Total - Leased o Others 77

o 4 4 u#édgﬂaﬂazgdzaJ4ﬂJ ddd4 FE

2
gﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂ*NQEQAJ“ 34ﬁ4§qq<qwad- ge

[
P

TOTAL 19,554 BIEA7T L 4555751

9,4/ See note on page 39.
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Road initials: UPRR Year: 1995

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES -- Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Road Initials: UPRR

Year 1995

8528. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

(By Property Aocounts)
{Doliars In Thousands)

1. Incolumns (b) through (e) give, by primary accounts, the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of respondent and each group orciass of companies
and propetties.

2. The amounts for reepondent and for sach group or class of companies and propertios on ne 44 herein, should comrespond with the amounis for each class of company
and properties shown in Schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent of the primary property accounts separately for each company or
property included in the schedule.

3. Report on fine 20 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on & percent per year where property ls not classified by accounts
by non-carmier owners, or where cost of property leased from other camiers Is ascertalnable. identlly non-carrier owners, and briefly expialn on page 37 methods
of estimating vakie of property of non-cairiers or propeity of other carriers.

4. Report on Ine 30 amounts not includbie In the accounts shown, or in ne 29. The ftams reported should be briefly identified and explained. Also includs here those
Rems after permission s obtained from the Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when explaining
the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authorfty trom the Commission.

“Inactive
Line | Cross Lsssor (proprietaty Other Leased | Line
No. ] Check Account Respondent Ralroads companies) Properties No. |-
! (a) (®) {c) (d) (e) .
(2) Land for fansportalion purposas 3624405 $3.068
2 {3) Grading 1,257, 6573 051 2
3 ( : ey — 33285 3]
4 (5) Tunnels and subways ~ 37,525 0 4
5 {6) Bridges, Uesties, and culverts 1,003, 8,956 5
3 {7) Elevalad structures 0 0 ®
7 () Ties 1,065,637 10817 1 7
—% (9) Rall and other track malonal 4,203,532 37,557 ]
9 11) Ballast 1,051,686 I 5T7]
10 13) Fences, Snow sheds and signs 31511 4] 10
ik 16) Staion and office builgings 61 684 L]
[ 12 17) Roadway bulldings — 41,674 12|
13 18) Waler staions 4335 ] 13|
14 19) Fuel stalions " 69,932 14
5 and enginehouses 204,292 55 15
16 (22) Storage warehouses 0 1
17 (23) Wharves and docks 424 0 17
18 24) Coal and ore wharves I 0 L]
[ 19 {25) TOFCICOTC terminals 164,845 1919 19
20 (26) Communicaton systems 138,630 370 ~20 |
[ 21 ) Signals and Interiockers ~ 810,507 6,348 21 |
2 (29) Power plants 1071 2
2 (37) Power-tansmission systems 21,544 19 3
23 (35) Miscellaneous stuctures 5.749 5] 24 |
[ 25 37) Roadway machines 229,339 [ 2 |
26 "Public Improvements-Construction 260,658 935 2%
27 "‘Shop machinery = 109,873 0
— 28 45) Power-plant 2,906 0 ]
[oased property capialized rentals (expliein) 1483 (] 17 ~(28.420)| 3|
30 Other (spedily and explain) 0 0 | 3]
31 TOTAL ROAD 12,843,119 91,673 (28.249)! 31
3 Freight-tain cars 2,002,045 (] E<3
B (54} Passenger-traln cars 100 ~0 |
(55) Highway revenue equipment 9,008 — 0 35 |
% ing equipment ) 3% |
57 (57) Work equipment 130,874 (] 57|
38 (58) Miscellaneous equipment ~27,801 1 35 |
(59) Compuler sysiems and word processing equipment ) () 50 |
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 5,000,576 1 )
ﬁ —— ](70) Interest auning constuction BV 632
slements of Invastment 0 0
43 {86) Construction work in progress 156,118 0
a4 GRAND TOTAL ~ $18,039414 "$92,306 §28249) 4
Wﬁ
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Road initials: UPRR Year: 1895

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks

Line 620, column (h)
Line 620, column (f)
Line 620, column (g)

Line 136 thru 138 column (f)
Line 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135
column (f)

Line 231, column (f)
Line 230, column (f)

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, columns (f)
Lines 226, 227, column (f)
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column (1)

Lne 213, column (f)

Line 232, column ()
Line 317, column (f)

Lines 202, 2083, 216, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 216, column (f))

Lines 221, 222, 235, column {f) {(equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 235, column (1))

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed fine 320, column (1))

Line 507, column (f)
Line 508, column (f)
Line 509, column (f)
Line 510, column (f)
Line 5§11, column (f)
Line 512, column (f)
Line 5183, column (f)
Line 514, column (f)
Line 5§15, column (f)
Line 516, column (f)
Uine 517, column (f)

Schedule 450
Line 4, column (b)

Schedule 210

Line 14, column (b)

Une 14, column (d)

Line 14, column (@)
Schedule 412

Line 29, column (b)

Line 29, column (c)
sicheauie 414

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)
Line 19, columns (e) thru (g)
Schedule 415

Lines 5, 38, column (f)

Lines 24, 39, column (f)
Lines 32, 35, 38, 37, 40, 41, column (f)
And

Scheduie 414

Minus fine 24, columns (b) thru (d) pius
ine 24, columns (e) thru ()

Schedule 415
Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d)
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (¢) and (d)

Lines 5, 38, column (b)

Lines 24, 39, column (b)

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b)

Schedule 417

Une 1, column (J)
Line 2, column (j)
Line 3, column ()
Line 4, column ()
Line 5, column (j)
Lne 6, column (J)
Line 7, column (j)
Line 8, column (j)
Line 9, column (f)
Line 10, column (j)
Line 11, column (J)

Schedule 210
Line 47, column (b)

Raliroad Annual Report R-1



T F &

=

U

G- T =

-

O T

S S S Y et eae

- —

1
T
e

v
S
A

Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1895 : 45
410. RALWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(Doltars in Thousands)
FREIGHT
Material, tools, Total
Line Salaries suppiles, fuels | Purchased Freight Lne
No. Name of rallway operating expense account Wages | andlubricants | Services General Expense | Passenger Tolal No.
(8) o (] N (o) 0 ()] M)
WAY AND STRUCTURES
ADMINISTRATION :
1_[|Track L/ 1 1,288 2,050 ikl 47 121271 1
2 218 563 805 5,350 2075 153_7.‘ 2
3 _6.004 283 -] 1275 9,061 82 91431 3
4_|Communication 695 108 1,688 __5s57 8,006 108 4] 4
5 _|Other 7 405 3,350 ) 20, 320 20372] 5 |
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 28,263 2771 7,504 13 52,160 1,983] 53343
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
8 =Run 8,243 680 4404 18 14 789 151531 6
? - _2481 178 2082 31 4,730 2 A755}) 7
8 |Tunnels and S R 5 0 302 ) 307 8 315 8
9 [Tunnels and Subways - Switching 1 0 _288 0 289 0 280| ©
10 _|Bridges - Culverts - Running 7,094 1,884 852 24 _12,654 172 | 13,126! 10
11_|Bridges - Culverts - Switching 1714 428 2r _ 67 2794 1 2795| 1
12_|Ties - Running 5238 1,523 _699 (241) 7217 240 44_57_&’_4
13 _[Ties - Swiching 1,588 818 178 28 2724 31 2755] 13
14_|Ral & OTM - Running 61,768 6,300 | 3975 68477 1431 69908 | 14
15_|Rall & OTM - Switching 16,717 4,333 1,082 1,639 23,771 173 23944 15 |
16 _|Balias - Running 2 3,623 16 _197 3,858 325 4,183 16 |
17_|Baliast - Switching 315 408 [ _6er7 39 718| 7
18 |Road Property Damaged - Running 210 256 42 11 1,219 51 1270| 18 |
19 _|Road Property Damaged - Swiching 350 58 _ 26 ® 4 1 43| 1
20 |Road Property Damaged - Other 70 0 5 0 7] 0 84] 20 |
21 |Signal & Interlockers-Running 21,548 2707 954 24478 1,749 28227} 21
22 |Signal & interfockers-Switching 5,183 1,204 1,003 24 7,844 1 7845) 22 |
23 |Communications Systems 14,049 4,861 708 1,315] 20823 78 20901} 23 |
24 |{Power Systems 699 12 47 Ml 792 221 1013] 24 |
25 |Highway Grade g - Running 8,853 52 254 (3n 7,122 108 2230} 25 |
26 _|Highway Grade Crossing - Swiching 30 7 14 “ 47 12 S0 26 |
27 _|Station & Office Bulidings 3,985 3974 9,087 16.961 | 1,026 17.967) 27 |
28 |Shop Bulkding - Locomotives 38083 140 42 [ L] 2668 3546 28
29 |Shop Bulidings - Freight Cars 250 15 _2 {1 _213 0 273) 29 |
30 _|Shop Buildings - Other Equipment 5 1 _ 2 ) _25 2471 90 |
101 _{Locomotive Servicing Facl 848 797 2430 12 4,154 [ 4253] 101 |
102 _[Miscelaneous Buildings & Structures 1,657 274 153 28 2,112 103] 2215} 102 |
103 |Coal Terminals 0 0 0 U (132) 0 (132)| 103
104 |Ore Terminals 728 511 489 37 1,745 0 1745] 104
105_|Other Marine Terminals 182 1 0 $ 188 2 _190] 105 |
106 {TOFC/COFC-Terminals 20 0 m (o)l 4] [ 721} 108 |
107_|Mator Vehidie Loading & Distrbution Facities 1 4 9 2 26 0 28] 107 |
108 |Faciities for Other Specialized Service Operation: 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 108 |
109 |Roadway Machines 13,114 5,546 (532)| 2310 | 20 717 21,155 | 109
{ 110 |Small Tools and Supplies 10 237 1,005 2| 1212 3 1275] 110 |
111 {Snow Removal (] 521 _45 0 634 268 900 | 111
112 |Fringe Benefits - Running 0 0 o} ar7e a7778)]  2250] 40035] 112
| 113 |Fringe Benefits - Switching 0 0 0 8,328 8328 J48) 8476} 113
114 {Fenge Benefis - Other 0 0 0 13,772 | 13,772 287 14 114
115 |Casualties & Insurance - Running 0 0 0 21,390 21 64 21,394 1 115
118 _|Casuallies & Insurance - Swiching i 0 0 0 5831 5831 11 5842] 118
117 |Casualties & Insurance - Other 0 0 0 10,124 10,124 18 10,142 ] 117
118 |Lease Rentals - Debk - Running 0 0 8,681 0 8,661 0 8881| 118
119 ]Lease Rentais - Deblt - Swiching 0 (] 0 0 0 0 ol 119 |
120 |Lease Rentals - Debit - Other 0 )] 6,228 0 6228 452 8,880 | 120
121_]Lease Rentals - (Credi) - Running 0 0 (989)} 0 99 0 121
Rallroad Annua! Report R-1
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Roed Initials: UPRR Yeer: 1885

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES
(Dotlars in Thousands)

1. Report freight expenses only.

2. The total depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance %o the sum of the deprecation expense reported in
Schedule 410, column (f), ines 136, 137 and 138,

8. Reportin column (c) the lease/entals for the various property categories of Way and Structures. The total net leasse/rental reported in
column (c), ine 29 should balance the net amount reported in Schedule 410, column {f), lines 118 through 123, plus ines 130 through
135. if an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rertals by property categoriss is not known,
apportion the lease/rentals basad on the percentage of the categories’ depreciation bases to the dapraciation bases for all categories
of depreciable leased properly. Use Schedule 352B of this report for obtaining the depraciation bases of the categories of leased
property.

4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit o
the appropriale ine item; the net adjustment on ne 29 shall equal the adjustment reportad on ine 29 of Schedule 335.

5. Reporton kne 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned o any category listed on knes 1-27.

6. Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on ne 37 of Schedule 415.

Amortization
Line | Cross | Property Lease/Rentals adustment Une
No. | Check | account Category Depreaciation (net) during year No.
(a) (b) (c) {d)
1 2 Land for ansportation purposes $0 1
2 ) Grading 6,933 2
3 4 Other right-ol-way expenditures 1,743 3
4 S |Tunnels and subways 406 4
5 6 Bridges, resties and culverts 13,922 5
6 7 |ESevated structures 0 6
7 8 [Tes_ 69,747 7
8 9 Rall and other track material 163,303 8
9 11 |Ballast 30,884 9
10 13___|Fences, snowsheds and signs 534 10
1 16 |Station and office buildings 11202 "
12 17 |Roadway buildings 940 12
13 18 [Water statons 218 13
14 19 |Fuel stations 2345 14
15 20 Shops and enginehouses 5502 15
16 2 Storage warehouses 0 16
17 23 |Wharves and docks 1 17 |
18 24 |Coal and ore wharves 95 18
19 25 |TOFC/COFC terminals 6,600 19
20 26 Communications systems 4,900 20
21 27 |Signals and interlockers 21,048 21
2 29 |Power piants 2 2
3 31 |Power transmission systems 543 23
24 35 |Miscelianeous structures 172 24
25 37 Roadway machines 15277 25
26 39 Pubilic improvements; construction 11,078 26
L4 45 Power plant machines 126 P24
28 . Other lease/rentals 14,936 28
2] * . TOTAL $367,652 $14,936 29
Raliroad Annual Report R-1
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1995 55

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415

1. Report freight expenses only.

2. Repornt by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salarles and wages, materials, tools, suppliers, fueis and lubricants,
purchased services and general).

3. Report In column () net repalkr expense excluding the cost to repar damaged equipment.
Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (1), as follows:

(a) me.msmmammnnm'dsam«o.mm.mapmzie(ommmm). Do not report in
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204.
®) Freight Cars, ine 24 pius line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (axcluding wreck repairs). Do not report in

Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223.

© Sum of Highway Equipment (ine 32), Floating Equipment (ine 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (tine 36), Computer and Data
Processing Equipment (ine 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) compared to
Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus iine 320 (axcluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415, Equipment
Damaged from Schedule 410, ine 308.

NOTE: Lines 216, 235, and 320 of Schedule 410 are credk amounts.

T:;albenllonMMIwmﬂmmﬂﬂmmm«sw:mmshﬂhhmmmmmz-m.menhmlrooﬂm.«cm
1201.

4, Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in colurmns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased propesty, Accounts
732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate 1o Schedules 340 and 342

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) wil! balance to Scheduie 410, column (), as follows:
(a) Locometives, ne 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, ine 213.
o) Freight Cars, line 24 plus ine 39 compared to Schedule 410, ne 232,

© Sum of Highway Equipment (ine 32), Floating Equipment (ine 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and Data
Processing Equipment (ine 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (ine 41) compared 1o
Schedule 410, line 317.

5.  Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which Is included in column (c) shall be reported In column () as a debk or credit to the appropriiae
fine iem; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in freight service included in
fine 39, column ¢ of Schedule 335,

6. Leasa/Rentals reported in column (T) should balance to column () of Schedule 410 as folows:
(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, ines 207, 208, 211 and 212.

® Freight Cars, Ine 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, Ine 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, ines 230 and 231, are reported in
Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415).

©) Sum of Leasa/Rentals for All Other Equipment, ines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, ines 311, 312, 315 and 316,
axcept for the interchange rental on traiers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therelore, both Schedules 414 and 415
should be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Traller and Contalner
renials reporied In Schedule 414,

7.  investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned when
the rents therefore are Included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. 1t shouid
Inciude the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00,
32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Owned should also be Included when the rent Is included In Accounts Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 and 31-23-00,
inclusive.

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line flems constituting the equipment account
totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415.

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported In columns (j) and (). The grand total o each equipment reserve account in
column (g), Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line Rems constituting the comesponding equipment
accounts reported in columns (1) and (), on Schedule 415.

Rallroad Annual Report R~1
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56
415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT
(Dollars In Thousands)
m Aoccum. Depr.
Dep/Amort Base as of 12/31 as of 12/31
1904
] Types of aquipment . | Ropars | Owned | Capltal | Ad.net | Leasoand | Owned Caplialized Owmed M
Lind Cross (net &) Lease | During Yr | Rentals (net) Lease Lease
No. ] Check ) 1 _© } @ (o ()] (W] ] 0
22047 2207 2200] 61551 25405
200611] 89.568| 13,083 68268 | 2,156.272 302,210 851,353 | 89,146
223558 | 01,805 13,083 70468 | 2217.823 302,210 876,758 | 89,146
2 75 1,989 132
2114 585 8 9,359 | 122,367 160 48,226 111
17280 8835 1 1581] 214,603 14 86,774 7
760} 5885 83 10,761 196,450 68,049
404| 1271 634 231 54,814 9,109 25,264 507
17260 | 15962 963 55431] 519,640 18,886 252,042 8,990
12| | Hopper - Open Top Gen Sve 4511] 11,384 9686 | 288,737 200,052
13] |Hopper - Open Top Spec Sve 614] 1620 106 48,522 17,015
14] | Retrigerator - Mechanical 11,608 | 1,952 3,680 48,623 31,763
1s| IM Non-mechanical 4392] 3888 15 759 98,953 355 42,374 189
16| Flat - TOFC/COFC ™ 285 862 6,197 2,089
17} | Fat - Mult-level 117 1,402 999
18] | Flat - General Service 102 508 930 15,188 10,669
18] |Fiat - Other 1,050] 2559 19 79,088 43,657
20| All Other Freight Cars 585 "z 73 518] 15542 2520] 103
21} Cabooses 12 529 24 7,139 4,823
22| Auto Racks 19,667 | 11,575 625 5322| 320,924 8,899 80,049 1,054
23] JMisc. Accassories 514 14,544 100 1,670 75
2] TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 84,087] 72820 2382 0 90,207 | 2,054,522 37,523 o19976] 11972
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT!
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
25 rated Trallers
26 Other Trallars (A) 10170] 1,188 6,614 8,041 967 909 867
271 |Retrigerated Containers
28} |Other Containers
29] |Bogles
30] Chassis
31| Other Highway Equip (Frt)
R TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 10170] 1,186 0 0 8,614 8,041 067 900 867
| FLOATING EQUIP-REVENUE SERVICE
33 Marine Line-Haul
34] |Local Marine
35 * |..TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
l OTHER EQUIPMENT
36] * |Passand Other Revenue Equip 345 109
371 * |Comp Sys & word proc. equip. 27446 | 28,106 9 19465 219,516 1,190 83,689 835
38] * |[Machinery - Locomotives 3507| 2030 2 55,362 16,902
39] * |machinery - Freight Cars 3258 1542 47617 14,306
40] * [Machinery - Other Equipment 174 304 6,856 __238 2,337 238
41| * ]workand Non-revenue Equip 11,004| 5989 11,231 158,676 41,750
42] TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 45824 | 38,081 11 0 30,6968 | 487,938 1,428 158,976 1,073
43| TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (Frt Portion)  [$363,619 {$203,681 | $15476 $0] $207.075]$4.768.322| $342,128 | $1.956,619 | $103,058
(A) See note for Schedule 332 on page 39
Rallroad Annual Report R-1
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE -~ EQUIPMENT -~ CONTINUED
Accumulated
invesiment base as of 12/31 depreciation as of 12/31
Une{ Cross Lease and rentals Owned Capitailzed Owned Capitalized Line
No. { Check {net) lease loase No.
0 @ () 0] o
1 1
2 2
3 8
4 e r
5 [
6 . (]
7 -f. 7
8 8
9 9
10 10 )

-
-

~a
N

-t
[~]

-
&

-
L)

-
[

-
~

-
[

-
©

BiR)2]| 8|88 |98 R]|B]8]2)8|B|B|NINIR|RIVIN|2S

s|n|2|8]8|8|Q]|R|R|r[B]S|2]8|B|B|N|B|R|RNIB|N| B3]

The data to be reported on lines 38, 38, and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44,
allocated to Locomotives, Freight Cars, and Other Equipment.

The depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by muttiplying the investment in each
element by the effective composite rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in
in column (e) This calculation should equal the amount shown in column (c), Schedule 335.
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Road initils: UPRR  Yeer 1995

SCHEDULE 418

instruction: This schedule will show the invesiment in capitalized leases in road and equipment by primary account.

COLUMN

(a) = primary account number and title for which capital iease amounts are included therein.
(b) = the total investment in that primary account '

(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end of the year.
(d) = the cuirent year amortization.

(e) = the accumuiated amortization relating to the leased properties. -

~

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES
(Dollars in thousands)

— Capital Leases

Total investment investment ~Curmrent Year
Primary Account No. and Tite At End of Year At End of Year Amortization
(8) (b) {c) {d)

ROAD
(16) Station and Office Buildings $271,771 $1,295 $44

(37) Roadway Machines 162,121 1314

[(#4) Shop Machinery 109,873 2

(52) Locomotives 2,520,033 302,210 13,083

(55) Highway Revenue Equipment 1421 967

—(58) Miscellaneous Equipment 20218 238

(59) Computer systems and word 132,169 1,180 [}
processing equipment .

TOTAL $5,309,651 $344,737 $15,520

Rallroad Annual Report R-1

' (53) Freight-train cars 2,092,045 87,523 2,382
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1995 63
450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES
(Dollers in Thousands)
A Rallway Taxss
Une | Cross Une
No. | Check Kind of tax Amount No.
(a) ®)
1 Other than U.S. Government Taxes 109558 | 1
U.S. Govemment Texes
Income Taxes:

2 Nommal Tax and Surtax 277208 2

3 Excess Profits 3

4] Total - Income Texes L2 + 3 277206 4

5 Ralircad Retirement 266250 &

6 Hospital insurance 20,708 6

7 Supplemental Annuities 14,979 7

8 Unemployment Insurance 1656] &

9 All Other United Stales Taxes 1,700] 9
10 Total - U.S. Government Taxes 1278806 | 10
1 "[Total- Raliway Taxes 1,968,364 | 1

B. Adjustments to Federal income Taxes
1. in column (a) are listed the particulars which moat often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting income, Other
particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including State and cther taxes deferved if computed
separately. Minor ltems, each less than $100,000 may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specily).
2. indicate In column (b) the beginning of the year total of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 788 appiicable to each particutar kem In column (a).
:.‘h:"e:tn:m"?m(c)mmmmhm7u,1u,mmmmm nel tax effect of timing differences originating and reversing in
4. Indicate in colurmn (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate of reinstate deterred tax eftects (credits or deblts)
due 1o applying or racognizing a loss camry-{orward or a loss carry-back.
5. The total of line 18 in cotlumns (c) and (d) shouki agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Acoount 557, Provision for Delarred
Taxes, and Account 591, Provision tor Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Rtems, for the current year.
:&mmhwm (e) the cumulative total of columns (), (c), and (d). The total of columnn (e) must agree with the total of Accounts 714, 744,
Beginning Net credits
Line of year (charges) for Endof Line
No. Particulars balance custent year Adiustments year balance No.
(@) (b) () {d (e
1 JAccelerated depreciation, Sec. 167 L.R.C.: 1
Guidefine lives pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62-21. 2,294,650 721452 (a) 420,068 3,436,170

2 [Accelerated amortization of facifies, Sec. 168.1.R.C. 2

3 | Accelerated amortization of rolling stock, Sec. 184.1.R.C. 3

4 | Amortization of rights of way, Sec. 185 L.R.C. 38,124 2,676 40,800 4

6§ |Other (Specify) 5

6 [Various Reseives (123,739) (121,130) (a) (244,869)] 6

7 [ Capitalization Differences 254,995 69473 (6,108)] 308360 7

8 [Restructuring Charge 134,461) 17,103 117358)] 8

9 [Miscellaneous 106,802)] (6.934) (a) (2.176)} 116812)] 9
10 | Deferred State Income Taxes 374,894 312292 (a) I 687,186 I 10
11 |Tax Loss Canyforwards 74,000 (148,221)] (74,221) 11
12 [ Net Investment Tax Credits (11,500)] (11,500 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 |investment tax credit* _ - 4 18
19 TOTALS 2,597,661 1,058,932 252,063 3,908,656 19

{(a) Includes Purchase Accounting adjustments made for CKNW acquisition.

Rallroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1995

64
450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
* Footnotes:

1. if flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or 0
increase) in tax accrual because of investment tax credit.
if deferral method for investment tax credit was elected:

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of
tax liability for current year.

(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to
reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting
purposes.

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce
current year's tax accrual.

(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being
amontized to reduce current year's tax accrual.

(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting
from use of investment tax credits.

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized
before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and
available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year
following that for which the report is made.

Rallroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: UPRR Yeer: 1995

B RN

5

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR

(Doliars in Thousands)

QGive a brie! description for all ltems, regardiess of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent ltems; 560,
Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments; 570, Extraordinary
Hems; 590, income Taxes on Extraordinasy Rems; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles; 603, Appropriations
Releasad; 608, Other Credits o Retained Eamings; 616, Other Debits to Retained Eamings; 620, Appropriations for Sinking and Other
Funds; 621, Appropriations for Other Purposes. If appropriations released reflect appropriations provided during the year, each account
should not be reported.

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, If the otal in either account exceeds 10% of net
income before extraordinary items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other ilems in excess of 10% of net income.

58

(b)

{c)

()

Appropriation Released:

- First Mortgage and

- General Morigage Bond

- Im_no Debenture (CEAI)

#lslaly

TOTAL

OO\IIO(HAUN-‘

Appropriation Established:

- Fust Mortgage

- General Morgage Fund

- Income Debenture (CEAI)

TOTAL

LEEER

519

Galn or Sale of Real Estate

76,063

insurance Settiement

21

Other - No Item comprisas 10% of NI

4,477

TOTAL

90,433

616

Other Debits to Retained Eamings

In conjunction with the merger of CNW, WRPI and UP Leasing into UPRR,

WP Purchase Accounting was included in Form R-1.

3,844

8885'8828!8

e e e

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS

Raltroad Annual Report R-1



€ Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1995

501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 lhwmmmumwmwnmmbywmmmummammwm
show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in etfect at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the year.

Thbwwmmmnnuadmwanmmmamwmzmmmmam.munm:so.ooo

may be shown as one total.
Line Names of all parties Amount of contingent Sole or joint tine
No. principally and primary Rable Description Rabilty contingent liabBy | No.
(a) o) {c) (&)
1 |Term. RR Assn. of St. Louls 3
2 |B&0-ICG-SBD-CRC Sinl Fund & int. on RFT & Mige 7,787 Joint 2
3 |MKI'-SLSW-MP-SOU Iaondn Ser. G due 7-1-2019 3
4 _ |cccast-Naw (FD 14553) 4
§ | 5
s IN.O. Un. Pass. Tem. 8
7 |SBD-SP-ICG-AGS Revenue Bonds due 1-1-98 1,314 Joint 7
8 IL&A-N.O. Term. (FD 15820) 8
9 9
10 10
11 {Unlon Pacliic JEquipment Management provides Venture contalner and 20,000 Sole 11
12 | Rallroad Company chassis rental. 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 18
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 2
23 2
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 2
33 33
34 M
35 35
38 36
37 337
38 38
2. It any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement or obligation, show the

particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or enlered into and expired during the year,

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue, nor does & include ordinary
Surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings.

Fihante Dockel nllm, B ———
titie, maturlly date and
Line concise description of Name of all Amount contingent Sole or joint Line
No. agreement or obligations guarantors and sureties Sabilty of guarantors contingent liablity { No.
(a) o) {c) (d)
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
] (]
7 7
8 8
9 9
Raliroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1995

502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Doliars in Thousands)

arrangements. Footnote disclosure is required even though the armangements is not reduced to writing.

borrowings outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period
average rate of those borowings.

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disciosed for the latest fiscal year.

separately disclosed below.

plus marketable securities).

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term

2 MOﬂmﬂhwmd&moImﬁWmmaﬁmmmwmmuhwm

4. Compensaling balances inciuded in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other funds, should aiso be

5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of written
and oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restricted and unrestricted

6. When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated
and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matarial.

and o wiied

Rallroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Initials: UPRR Yeer: 1995 68
SCHEDULE 510. SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
{Dotlars in Thousands)
The principal use of this schedule Is to determine the average embedded rale of debt capital.
I. Debt Outstanding at End of Year:
Une Balance at Une
No. Account No. Tite Source Close of Year No.
11751 Loans and Notes Payable Sch. 200, L 30 2
2764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Deb? Sch. 200, L. 39 ~ 50,066 2
_ duo Within One Year
3 [765/767 Funded Debt Unmatured Sch. 200, L. 41 370,994 3
4766 Equipment Obligations Sch. 200, L 42 693,119 3
5 [766.5 Caphtalized Lease Obligations Sch. 200, L. 43 229,711 5
6 (768 Debt in Default Sch. 200, L. 44 B G
—~ e Aocounts Payebie: Afilaied Companics Soh 256, L 45 )
8 |770.1/7702 Unamortized Dbt Premiim Sch. 200, L 46 24202 @
] Total Debt SumL 18 4,860,658 9
10 Debt Directly Related to Road Property Note 1 186,786 | 10
" Debt Directly Relatsd to Equipment Noite 1 964513 11
12 Total Debt Directly Related to Foad & Equipment SumL 10and L 11 1,151,209 ] 12
13 Percent Directly Related to Road L 10 dvided by L 12 162%| 13
Whole % plus 2 decimals
14 Percent Directly Relatsd to Equipment L. 11 dvided by L. 12 83.78%] 14
Whole % pius 2 decimals
15 Debt Not Directly Related to Road of Equipment L9minus L 12 3.709,358 | 15
3 Road Property Debt (Now 2) {L.13xL 15) plus L. 10 '768444] 16
17 Equipment Debt (Note 2) (C1axL 15)plus L. 11 3072214 | 17
Il. Interest Accured During the Year:
Une “Balance at Une
No. Account No. Title Source Close of Year No.
18 [546-548 Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) Sch. 210, L. 42 211,063 | 18
19 [546 Contingent Interest on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L 44 9615 19
20 |517 Release of Premiims on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L 2 - 20
21 Total Interest (Note 3) (C18+L 19) minus L. 20 220668 | 21
- 2 interast Directly Related to Road Property Debt Note 4 8930 2
3 interaest Direclly Related  Equipment Debt Now 4 76062] &3
24 interast Not Directly Related to Road of Equipment Property Debt___|L 21 minus (L. 22 + L 23) 135676 | 24
25 Interest on Road Property Debt (Note 5) L 22plus (L. 24 xL 13) 30,937 [
26 interast on Equipment Debt (Note 5) L 23 plus (L 24X L. 14) 189,731] 26
27 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Hoad Property L25dvidedby L. 16 3.02%| 27
28 Embedded Rale of Debt Capital - Equipment L 26 dvidedby L 17 466%] 28

Note 1. Directly relatad means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued.
Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9.

Nots 3. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 768 — Accounts Payable; Affiliatad Companies.
Note 4. This interest relates to debt reported in Lines 10 and 11, respectively.

Note 5. Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21.

Rallroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1895 n

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512

Fumish the information called for below between the respondent and the affiliated companies or persons affilated with the respondent,
including officers, directors, stockhoiders, owners, partners or their wives and other closs relatives, or their agents. Examples of transactions
are, but are not restrictad to, management, legal, accounting, purchasing or other type of service including the fumishing of materials, supplies,
purchase of equipment, lsasing of structures, land and equipment, and agreements relating to allocation of officers’ salaries and other common
cosis between affiliated companies.

To be exciuded are payments for the following types of services:
(a) Lawful tariff charges for transportation services
(b) Payments o or from other carlers for interiine services and interchange of equipment
{c) Paymentto or from other carriers which may reasonably be regarded as ordinarily connectad with routine operation or malntenance, but
any special or unusual transactions shouid be reported.
(d) Peyments fo public utility companies for rates or charges fixed in conformity with government authority.

2. In column (a) enter the name of the affiliated company, person, or agent with which respondent received or provided services aggregating
$50,000 or more for the year. If an affilated company provides services to more than one affiliate and the aggregate compensation amounts to
$50,000 or more for the year, list all the affiliates included in the agreement and describe the allocation of charges. if the respondent provides
sarvices to more than one afiiliate and the aggregate compensation amounts to $50,000 or more for the year, reference to this fact should be
made and the detall as to the allocation of charges should be stated. For those affiliates providing services to the respondent, also entsr in
column (a) the percent of affiliate’s gross income derived from transactions with respondent.

The respondent may be required to furnish as an attachment b Schedule 512 a balance sheet and income statement for each affiliate with
which respondent carrier had reportable tansactions during the year, or aitematively, attach a *Pro forma" balance shaet and income statement
for that portion or entity of each affiliate which furnished the agreed to services, equipment, or other reportable transaction. The statements, If
required, should be prepared on a calendar year basis in conformity with the prascribed schedules for the balance sheet and income statement
in Annual Report Form R-1, and should be noted (1) to indicats the method used for depreciating equipment or other property fumished the
carriet, and (2) whether the affiliate's Federal income tax return for the year was filed on a consolidated basis with the respondent carier.

in column (b) indicate nature of relationship or control between the respondent and the company or person
Identified in column (a) as follows:

(a) it respondent directly controls affiliate, insert the word “direct’

(b) It respondent controls through another company, insert the word “indirect

{c) Mrespondentis under common control with affiliate, insert the word “common*”

(d) Ifrespondant is controlied directly or indirectly by the company listed in column {a), insert the word *controlled®

(e) I control is exercisad by other means such as a management contract or other arrangement of whatever kind, insert the word "other”
and footnote 1o describe such arrangements.

In column (c) fully describe the transactions involved such as management fees, lease of building, purchase of material, etc. When the affillate
listed in column (a) provides more than one type of service in column (c), list each type of service separately and show total for the affiliate.
When services are both provided and received betwaen the respondent and an affiliate, they shouki be listad separately and the amounts

shown separately in column (e).

In column (d) report the dollar amounts of ransaction shown and the effect of any change in the method of establishing the terms from that used
in the preceding period.

In column (c) report the dollar amounts due from or to related parties and, if not otherwise apparent, the terms and manner of setlement. Insert
(P) paid and (R) received by the amount in column {e).

Rallroad Annual Report R-1
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Road initals: UPRR Yaar: 1995

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following classification:

(1) Line owned by respondent.

(2) Line owned by proprietary companies.

(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum, lassor being (A) and affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not
affillated with respondent. .

(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiiated corporation, or (B)
independent or not affiliated with respondent. -

(5) LUne operated under trackage rights.

Give subiotals for each of the several numbered classas, in the order listad above, as well as the total for all classes. Lengths of track
should be reported © the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings: 1.e., counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile
and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile. In column (a) insart the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in:.
accordance with the preceding classification. In column (b) give the various proportions of each class owned or leased by
respondant, listing each proportion once in any grouping. Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate fines in
the various groupings. For each listing, in column (d) give its entire length (the distances between tarmini of single or first main track),
and in the following columns the lengths of second main track; all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs; way
switching tracks; and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows:

Bunning tracks, Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, efc., including tum-outs from those tracks to clearance points.
Woay switching tracks,  Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained.

Yard switching tracks,  Yards where separate swilching services are maintained, including classlfication, house, team, industry and
other tracks switched by yard locomotives.

The retums in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc. Tracks
belonging to an industry for which no rent is payable should not be included.

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and which are used
in getting out matarial for the respondent's use, should not be included.

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which it has title in perpetuity.

Class (2) includes each line, full title to which Is in an inactive proprietary corporation of the respondent (i.e., one all of whose
outstanding stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondant, and which Is operated by the respondent or an affiliated system
cotporation without any accounting to the said proprietary corporation). It may also include such line when the actual titie to all of the
outstanding stocks or obligations restin a corporation controllad by or controlling the respondant, but in the case of any such inclusion,
the facts of the relation to the respondent of the corporation holding the securities should be fully set forth in a footnote. An inactive
corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controling corporation, and which neither operates property nor
administors Its financial affairs; if it maintains an organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and
maintaining title to property or franchises.

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, wllh.a
specific and unconditional rant reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial
purposes is immaterial in this connection.

Class (4) is the same as Class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon eéarnings or other fact.

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the right to operate some or all of
its trains. In the road of this class, the respondent has no proprietary rights but only the rights of a licensee. Include in this class, also,

all main racks, industrial tracks and sidings owned by noncarriar companies and individuals when the respondent operatas over them,
but doaes not have exclusive possassion of them.

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lossee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in its
appropriate class, and the entry of length should be of the entire length of the portion jointly held. The class symbol should have the
letter (J) attached.

Road operatad by the respondent as agent for another carrier should not be included in this schedule.
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74 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1995
700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR
Funning racks, passing Tacks, Gloss-ovVers, eic.
[+
Miles of Miles of passing tracks | Miesofway | Mies of yard
Line Proportion owned second main| all other cross-overs, switching switching Line
No. | Class| orleased by Respondent | Miles of road track main tacks | and tumouts tracks tracks Total | No.
{a) (b) {c) (d) {e) (N (9 (h) ()]
1]100% 16514 | 2,629 12 S — 2693  4442] 91 ;r
3]
3 )
1 . - - - 30 - ~ 30 5
1J123.0% 7 1 - - - 5 — 7 6
7 1 < 1 - - 3 — 14 21 7
8| 33 7 - = 4 15 — 31 57| 0O
9 2 —2 e - . 3 7 L2
1 1 206 154 - —20 94 — 566 740§ 10
1 1 . 2 = = [ ] 8 11
Towl7J 1 - —x = —= W—%'j
1 1q
1 Total T and 1J 19,730 2,787 | 122 7 2.843 3764 ] 32803 15
1 16
17 17
18
1 19 |
2| JA - : - - - 1 T2
21 424 ~5 - 158 | 128 753| 21
2
Total 3 424 5 . 58 | 129 TR 23
24 24 |
=
25 |
2 27 |
5 2,631 = 157 B 27| 4198] 28]
) : - - - - 3 5 3]
Toal 5 2,631 663 23 197 378 293 4205 30|
31 IR
32|
3 33 |
— X
= :
37
%
39 39
4 40 |
41 3
42 42|
43 |
4 yr}
a5 |
45 %
37 a7
48 |
49 29
_5-’ E'
51 51
52 52 |
53|
54 5
55 55
= %
57 TOTAL 22,785 3475 ~ 145 792 o) B85 | 37762
Miles of electilied road B
or rack Inciuded in
prececng grand totad N/A
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1895

NOTES AND REMARKS

includes 57 locomotives, 130 bi-level auto racks, 1 locomotive crane purchased and 53 locomotives,
120 covered hoppers, 323 equipped boxcars, 244 plain boxcars, 300 mechanical refrigerator cars, 28 tie cars,
2 burro crane cars, 1 pile driver carand 1  boom rest car rebulit in previous years but financially complete this year.

Excludes 34 locomotives, 192 tri-level auto racks, 174 bi-lavel auto racks, 80 plain boxcars, 85 gondola cars purchased

and 41 locomotives, 158 tri-level auto racks, 240 insulated baxcars, 203 appliance baxcars, 209 mechanical refrigerator cars,
220 plain boxcars, 38 equipped boxcars, 15 gondola cars, 3 bridge service cars, 4 burro crane cars, 7 office cars,

2 rail train caboose cars and 3 crew cars rebuilt but not financially complete this year.
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1995

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

Instructions for reporting freight-train car data.
1. Give paiticulars of each of the various classas of equipment which respondent owned or leasad during the year.

2. incolumn (d) give the nusmber of units purchased or bullt in eompany shops. in column (e) give the number of new units leasod from others. The temn "new” means
a unit placed in service for the first ime on any raliroad.

3. Uniis leased o others for a perlod of one year or more are reportable in cotumn (n). Unlts temporarily out of respondent's service and rented to others for less than
one year are 1o be includad in column (). Units rented from others for a period less than one year should not be inciuded in column ().

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Unks in service of respondent Changes during the year
at beginning of year Units installed

All other unlts

New or acquired and and second
New units rebuik units rebulit units hand unks
Class of equipment Time-mileage purchased leased from rewritten into purchased or
and car designations cars Al others or built others property accounts leased from others

§

1]
31

ﬁ . ) {© () [O) 0 )

ﬂPlahboxcln-w
1

g .8

2

PEE DoX cars - 50' longer 3,658 36
(83_0-7,B4_0-7,B5__,B6__,

B7__,B8_)
Equipped box cars 9,135
i Code A, A_S.
Plain gondoia cars 6,202
All Codes, G&J__14J__2J 3.J_4)
cars 3,160 74 7,707

2.218
100 423 1.332
(7]

quipped
(All Code E)

cars
_1,C _2C _3C 4
Open top hopper cars—general service
(All Code H)
Open lop hopper cars-—-special service 1,134 1,147
(J__Q, and All Code

rigerator cars - mechan 1,836
RS5_,R6_.R7 ,R6.RH)
Relrigeralor cars — non-mechanical 2,805 240 2,043 |

RO_R1,R2) _
lat cars — TOFC/CO! 213 477

g

&l

>

&
t.sLal:q.q:sIsqq 8 8

(Al Code P, Q and S, Except Q8_)
Flat cars — multi-level

27

Fial cars - general service 620 191

(F10_, F20_, F30 ) __
Flal cars — other 2,661 67

F_1_F2.F3 F4_,F5,F6 '

(F_8_ F40) —
Tank cars — under 22,000 gallons 148
(T_07T 1T 2T 37T 47T_5

8I&I$$$It&|$|£$8|8l

Tank cars - 22,000 galons and over 25
T_67 7T _8T_9) _
All other treight cars 126
(A5_,F_7_, Al CodeL andQ8_)
TOTAL (iines 36 to 52) ©5.200 i

8
3

%

Caboose (All Code M-930) 157
TOTAL (ines 53 and 54) 65,290 157 154

&le wh o g sL 8

&Iﬂ 8' ﬂl A
B [§

g
&
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1895 81
' 710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued
l 4. Column (m) should show aggregate capaclty for afl units reported in columns (K) and (1), as follows. For freight-train cars, report the nominal capaclly (in
fons of 2,000 bs.) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Govemning Cars In interchange. Convert the capaclty of tank cars to capaclly in tons
of the commodily which the car ls inlended 10 carry cusiomarily.
l 5. Time-mileage cars refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interfine rental is settled on a per diem and line haul
mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules® or would be 80 settied i used by another railroad.
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes during the year Units a Close of Year
(conciuded) —Total In service of respocﬂenT
l _(col. (D& (D
Units retired from
service respondent Aggregale capacity
whether owned of units reporied
Une of leased, including Leased from Time-mileage inools. (k)& (1) Line
No. reclassification Owned and used others cars All other (see Ins. 4) Leased to others No.
(h) (U] ()] (L] 0 {m) _(n)
l » 1 21 21 1,156 36
37 815 1,974 3,323 5,29 410,272 37
l 38 602 9,654 8i4 10,468 835,047 38|
39 4,900 1263 74 1357 106,963 39|
' %0 727 8,027 2,767 70814 T.034.577 A K]
a 518 21,520 15,167 36,686 3,672,108 5| 41
42 616 10,713 2,856 13,660 579,397 a2 |
l 4 2,140 12 2272 152954 ry
44 306 2,066 2,066 136,630 1,860 44
I 45 3,662 1,061 4,123 341,405 S0) 45
46 15 675 675 40,864 48
' ryj — 27 27 — 991 r)
48 29 610 610 49,067 48
49 3 2.687 ) 2,691 238,985 ey
I 50 ] 147 147 12,314 50 |
51 25 5 1,402 51
l [ 52 123 3 126 10211
53 8,150 63,272 26412 91,604 7,664,746 2.soT [ 53
54 35 - 201 -
l 55 8,165 63,272 28,412 81, 0 7,664,748 2, 55
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Uniis in service of respondent Changes during the year
at beginning of year Units installed

All other units
Including
Rebullt units reclasslification
acquired and and second
New units New units rebullt units hand units
Class of equipment purchased | leased from rewritien into purchased or Line
and car designations Per diem All others or buiit others property accounts leased from others | No.
(a) o) ©) (O] (O] (U] ()]

FLOATING EQUIPMENT
Seli-propelied vessels
ugboats, car ferrles, etc.)
-propelled vessels
(Car floats, lighters, etc.)

TOTAL sunea 56 and 57)
WA N QUIPMENT

Chassis Z1__, 267_, 268_, Z69_ —
van U2__, . Z26_, 1-6 740 251

13
1

bed .

Open bed Us__. 74__
Mechanical ref or US__, 25__

Bulk hopper U0__, 20__
insulated U7__, 27

Tank (1) 20__, Ub__

Other trailer and container (Special
equipped dry van U9__28__29_)

Tractor

Truck

TOTAL (ines 59 and 69) 740 251 |

dele| <slalslalelelele [of o &
4&4 eqqzqqus g o g

NOTES AND REMARKS
(1) Must have fitting code “CN" to quallly for 1ank otherwise R is a bulk hopper.
Unlts reported In column G are trallers acquired with the acquisition of CNW.

Raliroad Annual Report R-1
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LE'ASED FROM OTHERS !
Changes during the Uniis at Close of Year
(concluded)
- Tolal in service of respondent
(oL 0 & ()
Units retired trom
service of respondent Aggregate capacly
whether owned of units reported
Cross or leased, including Leased from Incols. (k) & (1) Line
No. | Check reclassification Owned and used athers Per diem All other (see ins. 4) Leased to others] No.
(W] U] 0 (L] (V] (m) [}
56 56
57 57
55 58]
59 . 50
60 30 601 691 13.201 60
B 51
& o
—5 63
64 4
65 (]
% ]
67 67
) ®
] — 69
70 691 691 13,201 70
NOTES AND REMARKS
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1.

>

710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Doliars In Thousands)

mnmm.mmmmumummwnmndmmmwmummmmm. [}
:"mmmmuwummummnmanmum.mmmmmmmmmmmdm
omitted should be given in a footnote, the detalls as to cost to be given In the report of the following year. The cost of uniis under construction at the close of
the year should not be reflected in this schedule even though past of the cost appears in the property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an
hnlhﬂonmwmdm.muwwmmmmmm.am«mhquﬂmmm
including units acquired through capltalized leases (L).

In column (a) st each class of type of locomotive unit, car, or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate ine. 8y class is meant the siandard classification used to
distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopled by the Association of American Rallroads, and should include physical
characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units shouid be idenilfied as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unk, such as
multiple-purpose diasel locomotive A units (B-8), 2500 HP. Cars should be identlfied as to special construction or service characteristics, such as
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP), efc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710.

in column {c) show the tolal woight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty.

The cost shouki be the complete cosat as entered on the ledger, inchuding foreign ine freight charges and handiing charges.

Data for this schedule should be confined to the unlis reported in Schadule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive unlts, passenger-train cars and company
setvice cars and columns (d) and {f) for freight train cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units in the upper section of this
schedule and in the lower section disclose rebullt units acquired or rewritien into the respondent's accounts. The term "new” as used herein shall mean a unk or
units placed in setvice for the first time on any raliroad.

All ynequipped baxcars acquired in whole or in past with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropriately identified by foctnote or
sub-heading.

NEW UNITS
Method of
Line Total weight acquiskion Line
No. Class of equipment Number of unis (tons) Total cost (see Instructions) No.
(a) {) (c) (d) e
1__ |Locomoiive 1
2 Diesel Road Freight 2
3 4350 HP Dash 9-44C 3 612 5,881 3
4 4135 HP Dash 840G 54 10,602 71,218 4
5 ht Train Cars 5
6 BrLevel Auto Racks 130 2,184 5,516 [
7 Tri-Level Auto Racks 63 1,502 2,385 7
8  [Work Equipment 8
9 Locomotive Crane 1 121 1,015 ]
10 0 |
1 1]
12 2
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
7 17
18 18 |
19 10|
20 20 |
21 21
52 2
23 -
24 24
25 — _ 25|
2 TOTAL 251 NA 86,015 NA
26 REBUILT UNITS, 26 |
[ 27 |Locomotive __ 27
28| Centenniai 1 279 1,140 28|
20 | SD 40-2 53 10,367 21,864 20 '+
30 *Work Equipment _ 30
31 Boom Rest Car 2 65 2 31
32 Burro Crane Car 8 216 15 2
(T35 | Pile Drive Car 1 36 21 |
A_| TieCar 68 1,784 170 M
35 Equipment Car 8 279 76 35 |
(36 [Freight Train Cars 36 |
37 | Mechanica) Refrigerator 300 12,803 9,085 37
38 | Equipped Box 3650 16,261 16,780 38 |
38 Covered Hopper 120 3,592 2,100 39
40 | Plain Box 244 9,307 6,215 — 40
41 V2 TOTAL 1,193 NA 57,517 NA an
42 _ f 2
43 V2 "GRAND TOTAL 1,444 NA 143,532 NA 3
1/, 2/ See nole on Page 76.
Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Iniials: UPAR Year: 1995

T24. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Give particulars of all ralls applied during the year in connection with the construction of new track.

in column (a) classily the kind of rail applled as follows:

(1) New sioel rails, Bessemer process.

(2) New stoel rails, open-hearth process

(3) New ralis, MM(MM!WBMW)
(4) Relay ralle.

2. Retums in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. F@mdnmmuﬁummmuow«

3.  The retums in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paki foreign Rnes, and the
cost of handling ralls in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unioading, hauling over cairier's own lines, and placing the ralls In tracks of traln service in
connection with the distrbution of the rall should not be included In this schedule.

TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC. AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
leight o cost of rall goﬁu of rall ‘Total cost of rall
Class In unning Average cost Number applled In yard station, | Average cost
of per yard of fons passing fracks, cross- perton peryard of tons team, industry, and other per ton
rall of rall (2,000 bs.) | overs, etc., during year| (2,000 bs.) of rall 2,000 bs.) | switching tracks during year] (2,000 bs.)
(a) () (c) (d (e) (U] 0) M (U]

2l 3| o] ol <ol o] ale ‘:!- EE

a1 ;HS sls!a!slala]x BM'S 8|a|a = EL'G

st a]sslslslslslala|uln Blmis o3 =|= 3oz ai.-sl: A== # &
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1995

725. WEIGHT OF RAIL

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only the respondonts
proportion of jointly-owned mileage should be included. Under "Waight of rall,” the various waeights of ralls should be given. Road and track
ocwpbdmdsrhelagom«oiherlonndleenuahwldmtbolmludadhuoh,unallmadandtackheldun@ranyiormollease

{(granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included.

|

Line-haul com- Switching and
Line Welght of panies (miles of ferminal companies Line
No. ralls per yard main track (mlles of all tracks) Remarks No.
_{(a {b) (¢) (d)
Pounds
! d
2 140 1 2
3 136 3,415 3
4 133 8,030 4
5 132 543 5
6 131 667 6]

7 130 13 7
8 127 0 8
9 119 1319 9
10 115 3,340 10
" 113 1 1
12 112 2,372 12
13 110 312 13
14 100 860 14
15 90 1,275 15
16 85 165 16
17 80 143 17
18 ~ 75 257 18
19 72 137 19
~ 70 6 20
66 2 21

65 7

60 9

Under
60 2
TOTAL 22,896

8$J8&t$$£888$l8828828!}38'43|8!}’.’§BB§8

sﬂsa:qc:swsqsazamssmuqsmxmﬁ
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1985

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755

Unit Traln, Way Train and Through Train data under ltems 2, 3, 4, 8, and 12 shall be cbtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or simiiar records. Unit
train service Is a specialzed scheduled shuttie type service in equipment (Rallroad or privately owned) dedicated to such setvice, moving between origin
and destination. The appiicable tariifs and/or contracts generally require that a spacific minimum tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as & unk for
shipment on one bil of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between origin and destination. Such tariifs and/or contracts
generally contaln restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume requirements which reflact the approximate capacily of the unk trains for
the staled period. Way Tralns are defined as trains operated primarily 1o gather and distribute cars in road service ahd move them betwean way stalions or
way points. Through Trains are those trains operaled between two or more major concentration or distribution points. Do not include Unit Train statistics
W Way and Through Traln statistics. A Work Train is a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work
equipment or company employees. Statistics for Work Trains should be reported under item 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment, company
employees and company freight moving In transportation trains are not to be reported In ltem 11, but are to be reported in kems 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04
and 8-05 as Instructed in Notes |, K, and L.

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A train-mile Is the movement of a traln a distance of 1 mile. in computing train-miles, tractions representing less than one-hall miie shall be
disregarded and other fractions considered as 1 mile. Traln Miles -- Running shallbe based on the actual distance run between terminals anci/or stations
and shall be computed from the official time tables or distance tables. Traln-miles shall not be increased to cover the sunning of locomotivas from
shops to terminals, doubling hilis, switching, or other work at way siations, or for the setvice of helper or pusher locomolives or of exira locomoiives on
double-head or triple-head trains, When the castier's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the milas shall be computed on the basis of the miles actually
run and in accordance wih the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars.

(C) A motorcar is a sell-propelied unk of equipment designed 1o carry freight or passenger traffic and Is not considered a locomotive.

(D) A locomotive ks a sell-propelied unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mie Is a movement of a
locomotive unit a distance of 1 mile under lts own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles of
locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such service.

(E) All locomotives units-miles In road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or siations. Foliow instructions (B)
sregarding fractions and official time tables for computing locomotive-units.

(F) Train swiching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service. inciude miles allowed
train locomotives for performing switching service al temminals and way stations.

(G) Yard swiiching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged In yard switching service. Include
miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular swiiching service Is maintained and In terminal swiching and transfer
., service,

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Raliroad Owned and Leased Cars, Rems 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and respondents’
own cars while on the line of the respondent raliroad. In ltems 4-13 and 4-15, report the privale-line categories, miles for private ien cars (whether or not
under raliroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of 1 mile. Report miles made by flatcars
carrying loaciud highway trallers or empty highway trallers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight car-miles and miles made by fiatcars canying
other empty highway trallers as emply freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and report miies made by business car of other than reporting
carmier as sleeping car-mies in lem 5-03. Report mall, express baggage cars and combination cars other than 5-02 combination cars, In item 5-05.

() Exclude from item 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles ol work equipmeni, cars carrying company freight and no-paymen\ cars moving In transportation
trains. include such car-mils in ltem 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by private-ine cars (other than raliroad controlled) and
shipper-owned cars for which the raliroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis. if the payment for the loaded miles includes
the emply miles, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment car miles.

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles Include miles run by coaches and cars in which
passengers are carried at regular tariff fares without extra charge for space occupled; miles run by combination passenger and baggage, passenger and
mall, passenger and express; miles run by sleeping, parior and other cars for which an exira fare is charged; miles run by dining, cafe, and other cars
devoled exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cars; and miles run by other passenger-train cars
where satvices are combined such as baggage, express and mail.

(K) From conductors’ or dispaichers’ train reports or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds). ltem 6-01 Includes weight of al
locomotive units moved 1 mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be exchuded. Nems 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind
locomotive units {cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (exciuding non-revenue gross fon-miles). Non-revenue gross

ton-miles in transportation trains include work equipment and cars canrying company freight (and other contents). Use 150 bs, as the average weight per
passenger, and 4 fons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car.

(L) From conductors’ train reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of fons of revenue and
non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportation train. Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude 1.c.1. shipment of freight handied In mixed
baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS.

M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving the inlial terminals and the time at
the final terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' traln reports. Include time of
motorcar sefvice performed by train locomotives at terminals and way stations. Report In ltem 98-02 train swkching hours included in ltem 8-01. Traln
swiiching Is the time spent by the train while perfonming switching service at terminals and way stations where no regular yard service Is maintalned. A train
hour is independent of the number of locomotives In the train.
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Road Initals: UPRR Year: 1995 95
755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS ~ Concluded
Une | Cross Lne
No. | Check Hom description Freight train Passengertrain | No.
(@) ®) )
4-11_RR Owned and Leased Cars - Emply 000K 30000
31 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 28 Y000 3
) 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 50,257 YO000X 2
K2 4112 Box-Equipped 166,518 |  J0000X | & |
34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 32,197 | -~ X000 34
35 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 73,169 X000 35
36 4-115 Hoppei-Covered 361,150 | 30000 3
37 4116 Hopper-Open Top-General Serice 188,787 | . YOOOOXK 57|
38 4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 24,183  J0000X | 38
39 4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 40,673 YO0OX .| 99 |
40 4-119 Refmgerator-Non-Mechanical 35,372 000X | 40 |
4 4120 Flat- TOFCICOFC 6,788 Y0000 4
[ 4121 Flat-Multi-Lovel 17,441 30000 2
a3 4-122 Flat-General Service 3,755 | Y000 43
a4 4-123 Flat-All Other 37,858 YXOO00K [T}
45 4-124 All Other Car Types 1,102 30000 45
a6 4-125 TOTAL (Unes 31-45) 1,041,307 30000KK 46
- 4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) Y0000 3000 —
a7 4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot - 30000 &7
48 4-131 Box-Plaln 50-Foot and Longer 33,819 200000¢ 48
49 4-132 Box-Equipped 2,331 XIOOXX 9 |
50 4-133 Gondola-Plain 220508 ]  JX0000K | 50
5] 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 4,894 Y000 51|
&2 4135 Hopper-Covered 351,262 YO0 2
[ 53 4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 9,829 Y000 53
B 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 115313 | )0000 54
55 4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 300 YXO000KK 5
5% 4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 6,481 000X 56
| 57 4140 Flat- TOFCICOFC 326,696 X0000K &7
58 4-141 Flat-Mult-Level 306,846 Y000 58
=l 4142 FlatGeneral Service 105  )0000K 2 |
60 4-143 Flat-All Other 35,004 30000 60 |
61 4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 127623 0000 61
(] 4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 139240 YOOO0KX
63 4-146 All Other Car Types 1,517 YO000K 63
64 4-147 TOTAL (iines 47-63) 1,681,858 YOO00KX 64
Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1985

%6
755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS ~ Concluded
Lne | Cross Line
No Check fiem description Freight train Passenger train | No.
Q) _®) ©
4-15 Privat Uine Cars - Empty (H) 20000
| 65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot - 200000 65
6 4-151 Bax-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 12,444 X000 66
(&7 4152 Bax-Equipped 612 Y0000 67
K 4-153 Gondola-Plain 30,348 JOO0KX 6|
K3 4-154 Gondole-Equipped 1221 YO000X R
|70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 84,289 XO000K 70_|
| 71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 1313 30000 71
72 4-157 Ropper-Open Top-Special Service 25,500 | YO00K 72 |
73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 50 300000 73|
74 4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 1313 YOO0KX 74|
75 4-160 Flat- TOFC/COFC 23,643 Y000 75
[ 76 4161 Flat-Mult-Lovel 167,131 | X000 76|
[ 77 4162 FlatGeneral Service 67 Y0000 77
[ 78 4-163 Flat-All Other 28,285 XK | 78|
79 4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 37288  X000X | 79 |
80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 35,682 000K 80
81 4-166 All Other Car Types 7811  JOOOKX 81
a2 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 440,068 30000KK 2 |
83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 40216 30000
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1) 2,604,738 YOO00K 84
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) X000 30000
85 4-191 Unit Trains 2,703,346 Y0000 [3
[ 86 4-192 Way Trains 369,761 30000 86
| &7 4-193 Through Trains 4,025,650 ¥0000K &7 |
| 88 4154 TOTAL (ines 85-87) 7,096,757 | 0000 88
] 4-20 Caboose Miles 207 Y0000 89

(1) Total number of loaded miles 0 and empty miles O by roadraller reported above.

Note:

Line 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30, 46, 64, 82, 83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported on Lines
83 and 84 are to be allocated to Lines 85, 86 and 87 and included in the total shown on Line 88.

Rallroad Annual Repoit R-1



}

4

Road Initlals: UPRR Year: 1995 L

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - Concluded

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crows in yards where regular swiiching service Is maintained, including
switching and iransier service In connection with the transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Hours In yard switching are
Independent of the number of locomotives used.

(O) Work-traln miies inside the mlies run by trains engaged in company seivice such as offical inspection; Inspection trains for raliway Commiasioners for
which no revenue is received; trains running special with fire apparatus to save carrier's property from destruction; trains run for transporting the carfer's
employees to and from work when no transportation charge Is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of transporting company material;
trains run for distrbuting material and supplles for use in connaction with operations; and all cther trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by
locomotives while engaged Incidentally In switching company materials in company shops or material yards in connection with regular yard switching
sefvice or In switching equipment for repairs belween yards and shops.

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall he the sum of all loaded cars handied by each train.
For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the
total count of loaded cars would be four: two counts forthe movements in the way trains and two counts for the movements in through trains. Therefore,
each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an inktial count, pius one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on
respondent lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or changes in track identification number uniess there is a physical transter of the
car between tralns. Each car moving under revenue biiing shall be considered as a loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trallers/containers, automobiies and trucks) loaded and unioaded to and from TOFC and muttiple level freight cars when the
work s parformed at the raliroad's expense.

R) Report the number of loaded revenue trallers/containers picked up, piis revenue traliers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway
Interchange service, when the work is performed al the raliroads’ expense. (Performed at raliroads’ expense means that ralvoad employees perform the
setvice or that the raliroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service.) Do not include those trallers/containers which are picked up
or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier, etc., when a taritf provision requires the shipper-motor carvier, eic., and not the ralroad to perform that service.
Note: The count should refiect the trallers/containers for which expensas is reported in Schedule 417, Line 2, Column (b).

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessaels at the expense of the reporting rakiroad.

() Repott the tolal number of foreign raliroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surpius cars, see below). Foreign raliroad cars refer to freight
cars owned by other raliroads whose Interiine rental Is sattied on time (by hour) and actual ine-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Hire Rules.

Carrlers will be govemed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an Interchange point should be considered “on fine." Unserviceable cars
Include cars on repak tracks undergoing or awalling repalrs. They Include cars on repalr tracks repalred and awalting switching, cars on repair tracks
undergoing ornwwngnpdmmmmg.mawanmmmmmmalrmmuhnlnyanl(omlgwswhulmtobonpaludmmnyud
wihout loss of time), car moving emply in trains en route to shop, and cars stored awalting disposition.

Sumplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day of the year, but have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This
oount can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours.
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94
755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Une | Cross Line
No. | cCheck em description Freight train Passenger train No.
(a) (®) (c)
1 1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 22,785 1
2. Train Miles - Running (B) 000X 0000
2 2-01 Unit Trains 26,690,479 30000 2
3 2-02 Way Trains 9,376,434 Y0000 3
4 203 Through Trains 61,514,199 1042421 4
3 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 97,561,112 1042421 6
6 2-05 Motorcars (C) - 16 |
7 206 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (iines 5,6) 97,581,112 1042421 7
3. Looomotive Unit Miles (D) YOO00X 30000K
Foad Service (€) Y0000 30000K
8 301 Unit Trains 75,370,088 30000 8
] ~302 Way Trains 21,532,462 300000 ]
10 303 Through Trains 180,136,742 1,158932| 10
1 3-04 TOTAL (iines 8-10) ~ 277,039,262 1,158,932 | 1
2 3-11 Traln Switching (F) 17,258,724 12
13 321 Yard Switching (G) ~ 27,216,933 31254] 13
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (iine 11, 12, 13) 321,514,939 1,190,186 | 14
4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) 30000K YOO00K
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 30000 30000
15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 6 30000K 15
[ 16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 73,658 Y0000 16|
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 187,201 Y0000 17
1€ 4-013 Gondola-Plain 32776 Y0000 18
19 4-014 Gondola-Equipped 83,254 300000C 19
20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 354,382 300000K 20
21 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 180,801 Y00KX 21
2 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 24,360 30000 2
3 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 69,436 000K 2
24 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 53,757 30000K 24
25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 154,541 30000K 2% |
26 4-021 FlatMult-Level 33,052 Y000 26
[ 27 4-022 Flat-General Service 3,136 Y0000 27
28 4-023 Flat-All Other 39,155 300000 28
29 4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 1,055 30000 29
30 4-025 TOTAL (Unes 15-29) 1,290,672 300000K 30
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1995 7
755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS -~ Concluded
Une | Cross Une
No. | check Iem description Frelght train Passengertrain | No.
B ) (b) {c)
6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) 000K
(-] 6-01 Road Locomotives 52,302,447 1620841 98
6-02 Freight Trains, Cars, Cnis., and Caboose 30000 300000
) 6-020 Unit Trains 216,810,169 YO000K 99 |
100 6-021 Way Trains 26,357 473 ~30000K 100
101 €-022 Through Trains 206276907 | X0000K | 101
102 6-03 Passengel- Trains, Cars, and Cnts. 4,165 447,959 | 102
103 6-04 Non-Revenue 4,348,859 30000 108
104 6-05 TOTAL (iines 96-103) 596,102,040 610,043 | 104
7. Tons of Freight (thousands) YO000X "~ 300000K
106 7-01 Revenue 427,010 000K 105
108 7-02 Non-Revenue 6,492 200000( 106
107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 433502 |  J0000K | 107 |
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 300000K YO000K
108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 286,107,040 | )0000K 108
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transier Service - ~0000K 109
110 6-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 268,197,340 30000 110
D 8-04 Noh-Revenue-Hoad Service 2,716288 | X0000K (KK
112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service - 300000C 12
113 8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 2,716286 | J0000X 13
114 6-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110, 113) 290,913,628 Y0000 114
9. Train Hours (M) 00000 000X
115 9-01 Road Service 4,634,992 3O000K 115
[ 116 9-02 Train Switching 1,223,110 Y0000 116
17 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 1847219  X0000K | 117
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (O) 300000K 30000CK
118 11-01 Locomotives 981,462 300000 118
119 11-02 Motorcars -1 30000 119
12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) IO000KK 300000K
120 12-01 Unit Trains 2,213,036 Y0000 120
121 12-02 Way Trains 2,147,705 ~300000C 121
12 12-03 Through Trains 6,103551]  J0000K | 12
123 13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers Loadad and Unioaded (Q) 2484150 | 0000 123
124 14. Mult-Level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unioadad (Q) 2,164,412 30000K 124
125 15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trallers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 18,163] 0000 125
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) Y000 T Y00000K
126 16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal - 00000K 126
27 16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 2,574,721 |  J0000X | 127
128 16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 208,009 Y0000 128
129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 2,762,820 300000K 120
17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 30000K 30000
130 17-01 Serviceable 42528 0000 | 130 |
131 17-02 Unsetviceable 484 YO0000K 131
132 17-03 Surpius 236 | 000K | 132 |
13 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 43247 ] 00000 133
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be veriiied by the oath of the officer having controt of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be verffied by
the oath of the president or other chiet officer of the respondent, uniess the respondent states that such officer has no control over the respondent's
accounting and reporting.

OATH
{To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent.)

State of Pennsyivania
County of Lehigh

M. B. Smith, Jr. makes oath and says that he is Chief Accounting Officer
(insert here name of the affiant.) insert here the official title of the .

of Union Pacific Ralfiroad Company Combined With Missourl Pacific Rallroad Company
(insert here the exact legal ttie or name of the respondent.)

that & i3 his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner In which such books are kept; that he
knows that such books have been kept in good falth during the period covered by this report; that he knows that the entries contained In this report
relating to accounting matiers have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Unliorm System of Accounts for Raliroads and other
accounting and reporting directives of this Commission; that he belleves that all other stalements of fact contained in this report are true, and that
this report Is a cormect and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the above-named
respondent during the period of time from and including

January 1, 1995 to and including December 31, 1885

{ ure of afliant)
Subscrbed and swom to before me, a Notary Public In and for the State and county above named, this day of 19,
My commission expires
Uso an
LS. -
impression seal naiure icer aut ) nister oaths
SUPPLEMENTAL OATH
{By the president or other chief officer of the respondent.)
State of Nebraska
County of Douglas
R.J. Bums makes oath and saysthat he is President and Chief Executive Officer
(insert here name of the afflant.) (Insert here the official tiile of the affiant.)

of Union Pacific Raliroad Company Combined Wih Missour! Pacific Raliroad Company

(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent.)
that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that alt statements of fact contained In the sald report are true, and that the said
mponhaconodnndeonploledmmdmebualneumdaﬂmathoabwo-mmdmndemmmmmotIspmpenymmme
period of time from and inciuding

January 1, 1995, to and including December 31, 1985

(Signature of
smsabodandswomlobelomme.nNotaryPubllchandlorlheSlalenndeoumyabovanamed.lhls_&___dﬂYotv
My commission expires \/}'}4,043 3" Iqqg
=
Use .
Ls. \é‘/ Qg Q\/ 9’)'?/716 Ao/
Impresslon seal (sbnumddlw-mmrmdioamw‘gm.)
ﬁ GENERAL NOTARY-Stats of Nebrasks
ELAINE H. MYERS
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MEMORANDA
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE
Answer
Office addressed Dafo of letter Subject Answer Dabo of lefter Rle number
or telegram needed of letter or
Year Page Month| Dey | Yeer telogram
CORRECTIONS

—_ e
Authority Clark making
coirection Letter or Officer sending Commission oorraction
elegram of lettor or tologram fie number
Month Year Month ] Day| Year] Title Name
EXPLANATORY REMARKS
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INDEX
Page oy
Accumulaled depraciation Leases o
Road and equipment leased Locomotive equipment 78
From others 38 | Electric and other 78
improvements 1o 38 Consumption of fuel diesel 91
To others 41 Locomotive unk mies 04
Owned and used 35 Mie: of road operated 85
Accruals-Raliway tax 83
Analysis of taxes [X) Of new tracks In which raiis were laid [
Application of funds-Source 21 | Ot new tracks In which ties were laid 87
Balance sheet 5-0 Miscellaneous ltems In retained income accounts for the year 65
Caplial stock 20 Motorcar car miies 84
|____Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-ClassNfication 78-83 Motor rall cars owned or leased 7
Changes in financial position 21-22 Net income 17
Company service equipment 70 Oath 83
Compensaling balances and short-temn borrowing Operating expenses (see Expenses)
arrangements 87 Revenues (see Revenues)
Consumption of fue! by motive-power units a1 Stalistics (see Statistics)
Contingent assets and liablities 8 Ordinary income 16
Crossties (see Tles) Private line cars loaded 85
Debt holdings 69 Private Ine cars empty 85
Depreciation base and rates Rals
Road and equipment leased Laid In replacement 88
From others 34 Charges lo operating expenses 45
Improvements to 32-33 Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 88
To others 40 Miles of new track in which ralis were lald 88
Owned and used 4 Weight of 89
Eleciric locomotive equipment at close of year 68 Rallway - Operating expenses 45-53
Equipment -- classified 78-83 Rallway - Operating revenues 16
Company sewvice 79 Resulls of Operations 16-17
Floating 82-83 Ratalned income unappropriated 19
Freight-traln cars 80-81 Miscellaneous Rems in accounts for year 65
Highway revenue equipment 82-83 Revenues
Passenger-irain cars 78-79 Freight 16
Inventory 78-83 2 Passel 16
Owned-Not In sorvice of respondent 78 Road and equipment - investment in 32-33
Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate Improvements to leased property 32-33
From others 34 Reserve 38
Improvements to 37 Leased to others - Depreciation base and rales 40
Resarve 38 Reserve 41
To others 40 Owned - Depreciation base and rates 34
Reserve 41 Reserve 35
Equipment -- Owned, depreclation base rates 34 Used - Depreciation base and rates 34
Reseve 35 Rasetve 35
ensas-raliwi 45-53 Road - Mlea_qo operated at close of year 74
Extraordinary kems 17 By States and Termitorles 75
Federal income taxes 63 Securlties (see Investmentis)
Financial n - Chal In 21-22 | Short-term borrowin nsatin
Floating equipment 82-83 balances and 67
Freight car loaded 84 Sinking funds 7
Freight-train cars 80-81 Source and appiication of working caphtal 21-22
Freight car-miles o4 | Speciallzed service subschedule 80
Fuel consumed diesel 91 Stalement of changes In financlal position 21-22
Cost 91 Stock outstanding 20
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) Changes during year 20
Guaranties and suretyships 68 Number of security holders 3
Identlly of respondent 2 Total voling power 34
lems In selected income and retained eamings accounts 65 Value per share 3
Investments In common stocks of affillated companies 30 Voting rights 3
Invesiments and advances of affillated companies 26-29 Supporting schedule - Road 56-57
Raliway property used in transportation service 42-43 Suretyships - Guaranties and 86
Road and equipment 32-33 Ties iald in replacement 88
Changes during year 3233 Ties - Additional tracks, new lines and extensions 87
Leased property-improvements made during the year 32-33 Tracks operaled at close of year 74
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